Pocono Township BOC Agenda November 18, 2024

I~ocone-onnship
'NINNA G

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA

November 18, 2024 | 6:00 p.m.

112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA
Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 892 102 5946
Passcode: 18372
Zoom Link:
https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVKVEpRWTUvdIFrSHJ1cELT

dz09
Open Meeting

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Public Comment

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township.

Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all comments to the President.
Public comment is not for debate or answering questions, rather it is for “comment on matters
of concern, official action or deliberation...prior to taking official action” [PA Sunshine Act,
Section 710.1].

Announcements

An Executive session was held immediately following the November 41" BOC Meeting and Tuesday
November 12t to discuss personnel issues.

Hearings —

Knox Box Ordinance 2024-05 Hearing
Wawa Parking Ordinance 2024-06 Hearing

Presentations -

Jeff Weis from Z/A presenting the 2023 Pocono Township Audit.
e Motion to accept the 2023 Pocono Township Audit. (Possible Action Item)

Nate Oiler — RKR Hess — Brookdale Spa Waiver Request of section 390-48.H(1) with respect to the
widening of the travel way and the car bay.

e Motion to approve the waiver of section 390-48.H(1) (Possible Action Item)


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

Pocono Township BOC Agenda November 18, 2024

Resolutions -

Motion to accept Resolution 2024-35 for purposes of statewide LSA Grant in the amount of
$398,000.00. (Possible Action Item)

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consists of the minutes of the November 4, 2024 regular meeting.

o General Fund budget adjustments in the amount of $24,100.00 for the purpose of providing
additional funding for the following line items. To cover future expenditures.

o Financial transactions through November 15, 2024 as presented, including ratification of general fund
expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer operating
expenditures, construction fund expenditures, and capital reserve expenditures totaling $626,851.85
(Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

e Motionto donate $1,105.90 for 10 cases of Flares for Pocono Township Volunteer Fire Department,
to be taken from Emergency Management Operations account. (Possible Action Item)

e Motion to award painting & drywall to Ammerman Inc., a Costars vendor for the drywall repair and
painting of the administrative wing at NCC in the amount of $67,500.00. (Possible Action Item)

¢ Motion to approve the Waiver of Land Development for Trap Enterprises LLC plunge Pool Equipment
Bay. (Possible Action Item)

e Motion to advertise the 2025 Budget; have solicitor advertise fire tax (General, ARPA, Capital, Liquid
Fuels), keeping milage the same with a .10 rise in fire tax. (Possible Action Item)

e Motion to approve (2) Men’s & Women’s ADA Gym Bathrooms in NCC Admin Wing to Troy
Mechanical, LLC., in the amount of $97,960.00 — A Costars, GSA & Certified Women in Business
Enterprise (Possible Action Item)

Natasha Leap — Vice President

e Discussion to allow livestock & chickens within the R1 & R2 districts. (Possible Action Item)
¢ Matiolli Road Bus Stop
e Rimrock Road Light

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

Update — SBA Cell Tower
Update — Solar Field

Update — Kennel

Update on Drone program
Update on Nuisance Ordinance

Mike Velardi — Commissioner
Brian Winot — Commissioner
Reports

Zoning Report — (See Attached)

Chief of Police —



Pocono Township BOC Agenda November 18, 2024

Motion to approve drone training (7) pilots for an amount of $12,654.92, to be funded by donations for
drone program. (Possible Action Item)

Township Manager’s Report

Update Emergency Management
Update Green Light Go

NCC Update

Kenny’s Way Update

Public Works Report /Sewer Report

Sewer Business Update
MCTI Sewer Connect

Current Public Works Projects
Culvert Pipe on Dorey Place
Parks Update

Events Coordinator

Magic Mistletoe Market Pop-up event — December 14t
December 6, 2024 Tree Lighting

Township Engineer Report

Sewer Business Update

Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work
TASA Project

TLC walking bridge

MS4 Update

Township Solicitor Report

Sewer Business Update

Nuisance Ordinance Update

General legal update

Motion to advertise for the LERTA Ordinance (Possible Action Item)

Motion to advertise Commercial zoning change and special meeting to be held December 19t at 6:00
p.m. (Possible Action Item)

Update — Archer Lane

Learn Road Easement Process

ZHB — Pocono Places LLC Decision

Public Comment

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all
comments to the President.

Adjournment

*Plan Status Spreadsheet Attached*



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\OEOUC72E\
Act 172 0f 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-05

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, COUNTY OF MONROE, COMMONWEALTH

OF PENNSYLVANIA AMENDING THE CODE ORDINANCES OF THE

TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA,

AMENDING PART I GENERAL LEGISLATION; ADDING A NEW

CHAPTER 29 VOLUNTEER SERVICE TAX CREDIT PROGRAM,

WHICH ESTABLISHES A VOLUNTEER SERVICE CREDIT PROGRAM

FOR VOLUNTEER MEMBERS OF VOLUNTEER FIRE COMPANIES;

AND REPEALS ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES

INCONSISTENT HEREWITH.

WHEREAS, Chapter 79A of Title 35 (Health and Safety) of the Pennsylvania Consolidated
Statutes, Act of Nov. 21, 2016, P.L. 1509, No. 172, found at 35 Pa.C.S. § 79A03, et seq., entitled
“Incentives for Municipal Volunteers of Fire Companies and Nonprofit Emergency Services
Agencies” (“Act 172”), authorized municipal governments to grant local tax credits to volunteers
at volunteer fire companies and nonprofit emergency medical service agencies; and

WHERFEAS, on October 29, 2020, Act 91 of 2020 further amended Chater 79A of Title 35
to authorize a municipal governing body to increase the real estate tax credit for certain active
volunteers to 100% of the volunteer’s real estate tax liability (“Act 917).

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township, Monroe County,
Pennsylvania (the “BOC”), deem it appropriate to amend the Code of Ordinances of the Township
of Pocono (the “Code”) by adding a new Chapter 29 to implement the provisions of Act 172 and
Act 91Incentives for Municipal Volunteers of Fire Companies.

WHEREAS, the BOC, under the powers vested in them by the "First-Class Township

Code", 53 P.S. §55101, et seq., as well as other laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,

including Act 172 of 2016, do hereby ordain and enact the following amendment to the Code.



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\OEQUC72E\
Act 172 0f 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED, by the Board of
Commissioners of Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania as follows:

SECTION 1. Part I General Legislation is hereby amended by adding a new Chapter 29
Incentives for Township Volunteers of Fire Companies as follows:

“Chapter 29 Incentives for Township Volunteers of Fire Companies

§ 29-1. Definitions.

The following words and phrases when used in this article shall have the meanings given to
them in this section unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

ACTIVE VOLUNTEER — A volunteer for a volunteer fire company listed under § 29-2.C
of this article who has complied with, and is certified under, the Volunteer Service Credit Program.

EARNED INCOME TAX — A tax on earned income and net profits levied under Chapter 3
of the Act of December 31, 1965 (P.L. 1257, No. 511), known as the Local Tax Enabling Act (the
"Act").

ELIGIBILITY PERIOD — The time frame when volunteers may earn credit under the
Volunteer Service Credit Program.

EMERGENCY RESPONDER — A volunteer who responds to an emergency call with the
entity listed under § 29-2.C of this article.

EMERGENCY RESPONDER CALL — Any emergency call to which a volunteer responds,
including travel directly from and to a volunteer's home, place of business or another place where
he/she shall have been when the call was received.

QUALIFIED REAL PROPERTY — A residential real property owned and occupied as the
domicile of an active volunteer.

STATE — Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\OEQUC72E\
Act 172 0f 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

TOWNSHIP — Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania.
VOLUNTEER(S) — A member of a volunteer fire company established by § 29-2.C of this
article.
§ 29-2. Volunteer Service Credit Program.
A. Establishment. The Township hereby establishes a Volunteer Service Credit
Program (the "Program"). The goal of the Program is to encourage membership and service in the
Volunteer Fire Company as set forth in § 29-2C of this article.
B. Program criteria. The Board of Commissioners of the Township shall establish, by
resolution, the annual criteria that must be met to qualify for credits under the Program.
C. Eligible entities. The Volunteer Service Credit Program is available to residents of
the Township who are active volunteers of the Pocono Township Volunteer Fire Company of
Monroe County (the "Volunteer Fire Company") and: residents of the Township who are active

volunteers with the Volunteer Fire Company Auxiliary:—a:

D. Eligibility period. A volunteer must meet the minimum criteria, set by resolution

under this section, during the eligibility period to qualify for the tax credits established under §§29-3

and 29-4.

(1) Fer-Beginning 20254, the eligibility period under the Volunteer Service

Credit Program shall run from January 1, 2025 until December 31,

20254; and
(2) For each subsequent year thereafter, the eligibility period shall run from

January 1 until December 31.



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\OEOUC72E\
Act 172 0f 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

E. Recordkeeping. The chief of the Volunteer Fire Company shall keep specific
records of each volunteer's activities in a service log to establish credits under the Volunteer Service
Credit Program. Service logs shall be subject to review by the Board of Commissioners of the
Township, the State Fire Commissioners and the State Auditor General. The chief, or supervisor, shall
annually transmit to the Township a notarized eligibility list of all volunteers that have met the
minimum criteria for the Volunteer Service Credit Program. The notarized eligibility list shall be
transmitted to the Township no later than 45 days prior to the date the tax notices are sent each year.
The chief or supervisor shall post the notarized eligibility list in an accessible area of the volunteer
fire company's facilities.

F. Application. Volunteers that have met the minimum criteria of the Volunteer
Service Credit Program shall sign and submit an application for certification to their chief or
supervisor. The chief or supervisor shall sign the application if the volunteer has met the minimum
criteria of the Volunteer Service Credit Program, and forward it to the Township Manager of the
Township. Applications shall not be accepted by the Township after April 1 of each year.

G. Municipal review. The Township Manager of the Township shall review the
application for credit under the Volunteer Service Credit Program and shall cross-reference them with
the notarized eligibility list. The Board of Commissioners of the Township shall approve all applicants
that are on the notarized eligibility list. All applicants approved by the Board of Commissioners of
the Township shall be issued a tax credit certificate by the Township Manager of the Township.

H. Official tax credit register. The Township shall keep an official tax credit register
of all active volunteers that were issued tax credit certificates. The Township Manager shall issue
updates, as needed, of the official tax credit register to the following:

(1) Board of Commissioners of the Township;



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\OE0UC72E\
Act 172 0f 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

(2) Chief of the Volunteer Fire Company; and
(3) Tax Collector for the Township.
L. Injured volunteers.

(1) An active volunteer that is injured during an emergency response call may
be eligible for future tax credits. The injury must have occurred while responding to, participating
in, or returning from an emergency response call with the entity listed under § 29-2C.

(2) An injured active volunteer shall provide documentation from a licensed
physician with the application required under§ 29-2.F, along with updated documentation from a
licensed physician stating that the injury still exists and prevents them from qualifying as an active
volunteer. The injured active volunteer shall again be deemed an active volunteer for that tax year.
An injured active volunteer shall only be deemed an active volunteer for a maximum of five
consecutive tax years.

(3) An injured active volunteer shall annually submit the application required
under § 29-2.F, along with updated documentation from a licensed physician stating that the
injury still exists and prevents them from qualifying as an active volunteer. The injured
active volunteer shall again be deemed an active volunteer for that tax year. An injured
active volunteer shall only be deemed an active volunteer for a maximum of five consecutive tax
years.

§ 29-3. Earned Income Tax Credit
A. Tax credit. Each active volunteer who has been certified under the Township
Volunteer Service Credit Program shall be eligible to receive a tax credit of up to $250 of the earned
income tax levied by the Township. When an active volunteer's earned income tax liability is less

than the amount of the tax credit, the tax credit shall equal the individual's tax liability.



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\OEOUC72E\
Act 172 of 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

B. Claim.

(1) An active volunteer with a tax credit certificate may file a claim for the tax
credit on the Township's earned income tax liability when filing a final return for the preceding
calendar year with the Tax Collector for the Township.

C. Rejection of tax credit claim.

(1) The Tax Collector for the Township shall reject a claim for a tax credit if
the taxpayer is not on the official tax credit register issued by the Township Manager.

(2) If the Tax Collector for the Township rejects the claim, the taxpayer shall
be notified, in writing, of the decision. The notice shall include the reasons for the rejection and
provide the method of appealing the decision pursuant to § 29-5.A of this article. ,

(3) Taxpayers shall have 30 days to appeal the decision of the Tax Collector

of the Township.
§ 29-4. Real Property Tax Credit
A. Tax credit. Each active volunteer who has been certified under the Township
Volunteer Service Credit Program shall be eligible to receive a real property tax credit of 100% of the

Township tax liability on qualified real property (the "tax credit™) as more fully set forth by Resolution

pursuant to 35 Pa.C.S.A. § 79A13. If the tax is paid in the penalty period, the tax credit shall only

apply to the base tax year liability.

B. Claim.
(1) An active volunteer with a tax credit certificate may file a claim for the tax

credit on their qualified real property tax liability for the Township's real estate tax levy. The tax credit



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\OEQUC72E\
Act 172 0of 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

shall be administered as a refund by the Township Treasurer. An active volunteer shall file the
following with the Township Manager:

(a) A true and correct receipt from the Township real estate Tax
Collector of the paid Township real property taxes for the tax year which the claim is being filed.

(b) The tax credit certificate.

(c) Photo identification.

(d) Documentation that the tax paid was for qualified real property as
defined in this article.

(2) If the active volunteer provides all documents required under this
subsection, the Township Treasurer shall issue the tax refund to the active volunteer.

C. Rejection of the tax credit claim.

(1) The Township Manager shall reject the claim for a Township real property
tax credit if the taxpayer fails to provide the documents required under Subsection B(1).

(2) If the Township Manager rejects the claim, the taxpayer shall be notified,
in writing, of the decision. The notice shall include the reasons for the rejection and provide the
method of appealing the decision pursuant to § 29-5.B.

(3) Taxpayers shall have 30 days to appeal the decision of the Township
Secretary.

§ 29-5. Appeals
A. Eamned income tax credit appeals.

(1) Any taxpayer aggrieved by a decision under § 398-68.C of this article shall

have a right to appeal said decision.

(2) A taxpayer shall have 30 days to appeal a decision or rejection of claim.



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\OEOUC72E\
Act 172 0f 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

(3) All appeals of decisions under § 398-68.C of this article shall follow the
provisions of the Act of May 5, 1998, P.L. 301, No. 50, known as the "Local Taxpayers Bill of
Rights."

B. Real property tax credit appeals.

(1) Any taxpayer aggrieved by a decision under § 398-69.C shall have a right
to appeal said decision.

(2) A taxpayer shall have 30 days to appeal a decision or rejection of claim.

(3) All appeals under § 29-2.C shall follow the provisions of 2 Pa.C.S.A.
Chapter 5, Subchapter B (relating to practice and procedure of local agencies), and 2 Pa.C.S.A.
Chapter 7, Subchapter B (relating to judicial review of local agency action), also known as the ‘Local
Agency Law.” ”

SECTION 2. All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby
repealed.

SECTION 3. The provisions of this Ordinance shall be severable and if any provision
thereof shall be declared unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such decision shall not affect the
validity of any of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance. It is hereby declared as a
legislative intent of the Township that this Ordinance would have been enacted had such
unconstitutional, illegal or invalid provision(s) not been included herein.

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall become effective within five (5) days of enactment.



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\OEQUC72E\
Act 172 0f 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

ENACTED AND ORDAINED at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of

the Township of Pocono, County of Monroe on this day of , 2024,

ATTEST: TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,
MONROE COUNTY

Jerrod Belvin Richard Wielebinski

Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



TAX REQUIREMENTS

ACTIVE FIREFIGHTER REQUIREMENTS

Must have served six months probation and successfully complete all training
outlined

Must participate in 50% of meetings

Must participate in 50% of weekly drills

Must respond to 5% of calls

Must not owe money to the fire department

Must be current on all dues

Maintain a minimum of 50% of events and or fundraisers per year
Limited to 60 active members

LIFE MEMBER

Must have served 20 years as an active firefighter
Must not owe money to the fire department

AUXILLARY

Must not owe money to the fire department
Must be current on all dues
Must be active Community Member



POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORDINANCE NO. 2024 -06

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, COUNTY OF MONROE,
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING CHAPTER 425, VEHICLES
AND TRAFFIC, TO ADD A NEW ARTICLE V, PARKING REGULATIONS AND
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES AND PARTS OF ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT
HEREWITH.

BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the Board of Commissioners, Pocono
Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania, and it is hereby ENACTED AND ORDAINED by
virtue of the activity of the General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania known as
the “First Class Township Code, as amended”, as follows:

SECTION 1.  The Township of Pocono Code of Codified Ordinances, Chapter 425,
Vehicles and Traffic, is hereby amended by adding the following:
“ARTICLE V. PARKING REGULATIONS.

§ 425-13. PARKING PROHIBITED AT ALL TIMES. No person shall park a
vehicle at any time upon any of the following described streets or parts thereof:

A. S.R. 0611 along the entire frontage of the property known as Monroe County
Parcel Number 12.9.1.73.

B. Bartonsville Road (T-625) along the entire frontage of the property known as
Monroe County Parcel Number 12.9.1.73.

§ 425-14. ENFORCEMENT OF ORDINANCE AND PENALTIES FOR
VIOLATION

A. This Article shall be enforced by the Pocono Township Police Department.

B. Any person who violates this Article shall, upon conviction, be sentenced to pay a

fine of not less than Twenty-Five and 00/100 Dollars ($25.00), plus the costs of
prosecution.”

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY; CONFLICT WITH OTHER PROVISIONS.

If any section, subsection or sentences, clause or phrase of this chapter is for any reason
held invalid, such decision or decisions shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of
this chapter. All ordinances of the Township shall remain in full force and effect insofar as they

do not conflict with the provisions of this chapter in which case the provisions of this chapter shall
govern.



SECTION 3. REPEALER.

Any Ordinance or part of any Ordinance conflicting with the terms of this Ordinance is
hereby specifically repealed.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall be effective five (5) days after enactment.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this of , 2024,
ATTEST: TOWNSHIP OF POCONO

MONROE COUNTY
JERROD BELVIN RICHARD WIELEBINSKI

Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

EXPERIENCE | EXPERTISE | ACCOUNTABILITY

November 6, 2024

To the Board of Township Commissioners
Pocono Township

112 Township Drive

Tannersville, Pennsylvania 18372

We have audited the financial statements of Pocono Township (the “Township”), as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2023, and have issued our report thereon dated November 6, 2024. Professional standards require
that we advise you of the following matters relating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit

As communicated in our engagement letter dated March 4, 2024, our responsibility, as described by professional
standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial statements that have been prepared by
management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve
you or management of its respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable,
rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
of financial statements includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered
the internal control of the Township solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide
any assurance concerning such internal control.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are not
required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to communicate to you.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

Our audit performance was later then we had previously communicated to you due to the delay in receiving the
township’s pension report as well as additional audit information.

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, and our firm have complied with all relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence.

In order to eliminate the identified threats to independence associated with our assistance with the preparation of
the financial statements and the preparation of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Community and
Economic Development (DCED) Municipal Annual Audit and Financial Report, we have ensured a member of firm
management, independent of the associated activity, performed a review of the financial statements.

Significant Risks Identified

We have identified the following significant risks: management override of controls, improper revenue recognition
due to error or fraud. Although these significant risks were identified, we designed our audit procedures to mitigate
the risks.

o e s B e s e e e e S e e ey
830 Sir Thomas Court, Suite 100, Harrisburg, PA 17109 2370 York Road, Suite A-5, Jamison, PA 18929
3800 McKnight East Drive, Suite 3805, Pittsburgh, PA 15237 420 Chinquapin Round Road, Suite 2-i, Annapolis, MD 21401
34745 Burbage Road, Frankford, DE 19945 210 Tollgate Hill Road, Greensburg, PA 15601

www.zallc.org



Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

EXPERIENCE | EXPERTISE | ACCOUNTABILITY

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices

Significant Accounting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Township is included in Note 1 to the financial statements. There have been no
initial selection of accounting policies and no changes in significant accounting policies or their application during
the year ended December 31, 2023. No matters have come to our attention that would require us, under professional
standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual transactions and (2) the

effect of significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus.

Significant Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management’s current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge and experience about past
and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting
them may differ markedly from management's current judgments.

The most sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements are:

Management's estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts for the allowance for uncollectible property
taxes in the General Fund is based on historical property tax, historical loss levels, and an analysis of the
collectability of individual accounts.

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the estimates and determined that they are
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Financial Statement Disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the Township’s financial
statements relate to:

The disclosure of Pension Benefits in Note 6 to the financial statements is based upon information provided
by an actuary.

The disclosure of the postemployment benefits in Note 8 to the financial statements is based upon
information provided by an actuary.

Significant Unusual Transactions

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to communicate to you significant unusual
transactions identified during our audit. We encountered no significant unusual transactions during our audit.

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit
We encountered no significant difficuities in dealing with management relating to the performance of the audit.
Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely
misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and communicate them to the



Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

EXPERIENCE | EXPERTISE | ACCOUNTABILITY

appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards require us to also communicate the effect of
uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or
disclosures, and the financial statements as a whole and each applicable opinion unit. We encountered no
uncorrected misstatements.

In addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material, corrected misstatements that were
brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit procedures. None of the misstatements identified
by us as a result of our audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole or applicable opinion units.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, whether
or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, which could be
significant to the Township’s financial statements or the auditor’s report. No such disagreements arose during the
course of the audit.

Circumstances that Affect the Form and Content of the Auditor’s Report

For purposes of this letter, professional standards require that we communicate any circumstances that affect the
form and content of our auditor's report. No circumstances affect the auditor's report. We have included emphasis
of matter paragraphs in the auditor’s report to discuss the basis of accounting in which the financial statements are
prepared.

Representations Requested from Management

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the management
representation letter dated November 6, 2024.

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters.
Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consultations with other accountants regarding
auditing and accounting matters.

Other Significant Matters, Findings or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with the Township, we generally discuss a variety of matters,
including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, significant events or transactions that
occurred during the year, operating conditions affecting the entity, and operating plans and strategies that may
affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the matters discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as
the Township's auditors.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Commissioners, and management of Pocono Township and is
not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Bl kiofike Axakred il

Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC
Jamison, Pennsylvania



Date: _ 11-13-2024

REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION

Name of Applicant: Brookdale Enterprises LLC

Name of Subdivision or Land Development: Brookdale Spa

Section of Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 390-48.H(1)

Section 390-48.H(1)
Wherever there exists a dedicated or platted portion of a road or alley along a boundary of the
tract being subdivided or developed the remainder of said road or alley shall be platted to the

width required by this chapter based on the classification of the road within the proposed
development.

Justification for Relief:

The site has approximately 2,000 If of frontage on Back Mountain Road. A 30 foot right of
way has been platted to be dedicated to the Township along the project site frontage as
required for a collector road. A traffic report has been submitted indicating that the traffic
level of service on Back Mountain Road is adequate to accommodate traffic from the
project. Travelway improvements are proposed at the proposed driveway intersection with
Back Mountain Road for approximately 135 feet.

Most of the frontage on Back Mountain Road is constrained by primary conservation
features including steep slopes adjacent to the roadway, NPDEs/Township required
stream buffers, wetland buffers, floodplains and floodways. The proposed driveway is
located where impacts to these constraints can be avoided. Widening of the roadway
beyond the proposed driveway location will have a significant impact on the conservation

features and slope grading. A plan and photographs of the site have been attached for
reference.

Is the hardship self-imposed? Yes X No
Is the hardship related to financial issues? Yes X No

Will relief from the referenced section of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance alter the intent of the Ordinance?

Yes No x Explain: The existing roadway capacity is adequate and right of way has
been provided as required.




-

s e S
—_—— S =




31V3S JIHAVH9

0ok 002 0

(dAL) LoM1SIa
/..,( ONINOZ

v £0 YO AGNVS ATTIAVHD DNINOAM vAm
a 58 ANOLS ATINTHLA NVOT AYINNVHD 0HOESTIIM adm
9 528 ANOLS ATINIHLXA YXT1dWOD YNNYMYMOYT-YOVNDO X0
9 0152 ST10S ANOLS ATIWHLX3 'YOYNDO ONY NMOLSQHOT .

/g - WYOT LIS ATIOH fH

dn049 1103
000 1% | 34075 108 NOILJIHO$30 108 TO8INAS 1108
. ‘NOILYNDIS3A S10S
— ./.

L,w ,

»u .\
I —_—
M N [
N / /
y A | / ;
& of ,. \\ \~
(dAL) NOILYNDIS3T STI0S — / 'aN\"d & \
o M AL ;
,./ . K .m
Vo Y " \IEE AYYONNO8 STI0S I

00€

37v3S JIHdVYI

00€=.l :31¥3S

dVIA ST10S



Local Share Account | Statewide Guidelines
07/04/2024

Appendix | — Authorized Official Resolution 2024-35

Be it RESOLVED, that the Pocono, Township of, of Monroe County hereby request a Statewide Local
Share Assessment grant of $398,000.00 from the Commonwealth Financing Authority to be used for TLC

Park Outdoor Fitness Center.

Be it FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Applicant does hereby designate Richard Wielebinski, President and
Jerrod Belvin, Township Manager as the official(s) to execute all documents and agreements between the
Pocono, Township of and the Commonwealth Financing Authority to facilitate and assist in obtaining the

requested grant.

I, Krisann MacDougall, duly qualified Asst Secretary of the Pocono, Township of, of Monroe County, PA,

hereby certify that the forgoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution duly adopted by a majority vote

of the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held (Date) and said Resolution has
been recorded in the Minutes of the (Applicant) and remains in effect as of this
date.

IN WITNESS THEREOF., I affix my hand and attach the seal of the (Applicant),
this day of ,20 .

Name of Applicant

County

Secretary



KOM PAN?

Let’s play
Page 1 of 7
Sales Proposal
Quote No. SP144410-3
Pocono Township Customer No. C121976
Monroe County Document Date 11/13/2024
Jerrod Belvin Expiration Date 12/31/2024
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372
Sales Representative Martin Domacasse
Email MarDom@Kompan.com
Project Name US322489 Pocono Township Fitness
No. Description Qty Unit Unit Price Discount % Net Price
PACOSTARS 14-E22-281
Equipment
FAZ60700- CUSTOM - Lower Back Bench Surface Mounted 1 Pieces 3,510.00 9.00 3,194.10
CUSTOM
20319315
FAZ60600- CUSTOM - Abdominal Bench Surface Mounted 1 Pieces 3,110.00 9.00 2,830.10
CUSTOM
20319316
FAZ60400- CUSTOM - Shoulder Press Surface Mounted 1 Pieces 17,400.00 9.00 15,834.00
CUSTOM
20319317
FAZ60200- CUSTOM - Pull Down Surface Mounted 1 Pieces 16,580.00 9.00 15,087.80
CUSTOM
20319318
FSW24100- FSW24100 CUSTOM VARIANT 1 Pieces 6,720.00 9.00 6,115.20
CUSTOM
20319321

Irt

KNONDANL INIC T ANE A HAwiard | ana Ca 101 | Anictin TY 72782 1 1IQA | Dhana NA 1-RNN_AJA.Q72R



KOM PANT

Let’s play
Page 2 of 7
Sales Proposal
Quote No. SP144410-3
Pocono Township Customer No. C121976
Monroe County Document Date 11/13/2024
Jerrod Belvin Expiration Date 12/31/2024
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372
Sales Representative Martin Domacasse
Email MarDom@Kompan.com
Project Name US322489 Pocono Township Fitness
No. Description Qty Unit Unit Price Discount % Net Price
FAZ60100- CUSTOM - Chest Press 1 Pieces 15,610.00 9.00 14,205.10
CUSTOM
20319322
FAZ60300- CUSTOM - Leg Press Surface Mounted 1 Pieces 25,730.00 9.00 23,414.30
CUSTOM
20319323
PAR3005-CUSTOM SIGN XL CUSTOM 1 Pieces 1,900.00 9.00 1,729.00
20319324
FAZ60500- CUSTOM - Horizontal Row Surface Mounted 1 Pieces 15,130.00 9.00 13,768.30
CUSTOM
20319325
FAZ52101- CUSTOM - Cross Trainer With Touchscreen 3 Pieces 20,280.00 9.00 55,364.40
CUSTOM

Le

20319327

KONDANI INC | ANE A HAwiarAd | ana Sta 101 | Anictin TY 7R782 1 1ISA | DhAana NlAa 1.8NN_A2A_Q788



KOMPAN‘@F

Let’s play
Page 3 of 7
Sales Proposal
Quote No. SP144410-3
Pocono Township Customer No. C121976
Monroe County Document Date 11/13/2024
Jerrod Belvin Expiration Date 12/31/2024
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372
Sales Representative Martin Domacasse
Email MarDom@Kompan.com
Project Name US322489 Pocono Township Fitness
No. Description Qty Unit Unit Price Discount % Net Price
FAZ50101- CUSTOM - City Bike With Touchscreen 1 Pieces 15,200.00 9.00 13,832.00
CUSTOM
20319328
.J
FAZ50201- CUSTOM - Sport Bike With Touchscreen 1 Pieces 15,090.00 9.00 13,731.90
CUSTOM
20319329
TJ
FAZ51100- CUSTOM - Arm Bike 1 Pieces 11,590.00 9.00 10,546.90
CUSTOM
20325268
FAZ10200- CUSTOM - Magnetic Bells 1 Pieces 25,650.00 9.00 23,341.50
CUSTOM
20325264
; V¥ Fl
FSW23800- FSW238 CUSTOM VARIANT Leg Lift & Pull Up 1 Pieces 4,190.00 9.00 3,812.90
CUSTOM

20325266

KONDANI INC | ANEN HAward | ana Cta 101 | Anictin TY 7R782 1 1ICA | Bhana Nia 1-RNN-A2A_Q788



KOM PAN‘@F

Let’s play
Page 4 of 7
Sales Proposal
Quote No. SP144410-3
Pocono Township Customer No. C121976
Monroe County Document Date 11/13/2024
Jerrod Belvin Expiration Date 12/31/2024
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372
Sales Representative Martin Domacasse
Email MarDom@Kompan.com
Project Name US322489 Pocono Township Fitness
No. Description Qty Unit Unit Price Discount % Net Price
FSW22600- FSW22600 CUSTOM VARIANT Flex Wheel 1 Pieces 2,180.00 9.00 1,983.80
CUSTOM
20325267
PAR4050-0013 AGORA BENCH ANTHRACITE 3 Pieces 1,170.00 9.00 3,194.10
4 IMPREGNATED PINE - SURFACE
P4
!
A775468-110 SAFETY SIGN FOR ARM BIKE ENG 1 Pieces 16.34 100.00
A380544-99 SAFETY SIGN FOR FSW/FAZ US 14 Pieces 5.44 100.00
A775980-9914 SAFETY SIGN SHOULDER PRESS UK 1 Pieces 16.12 100.00
A775936-9914 SAFETY SIGN PULL DOWN UK 1 Pieces 16.12 100.00
A775914-9914 SAFETY SIGN CHEST PRESS UK 1 Pieces 16.12 100.00
A775958-9914 SAFETY SIGN LEG PRESS UK 1 Pieces 16.12 100.00
A776002-9914 SAFETY SIGN HORIZONTAL ROW UK 1 Pieces 16.12 100.00
A775576-110 SAFETY SIGN FOR CROSS TRAINER 1 Pieces 16.17 100.00
ENG
A775357-110 SAFETY SIGN FOR BIKE ENG 1 Pieces 16.34 100.00
FREIGHT Freight 1 Pieces 13,857.28 13,857.28
INSTALL SPECIAL  Installation of Kompan Equipment 1 Pieces 40,833.33 40,833.33
Sitework
US-EXCAVATION  Excavate and Dispose of existing Soil 2,136 Sq. Feet 5.38 11,491.68
Includes 4" Stone Base for concrete slab
uUs- Supply and Installation of 6" Thick Concrete Slab 2,136 Sq. Feet 23.08 49,298.88
CONCRETEWORK

KONDANI INC 1 AN\ HAwiarA | ana Cta 101 | Anictin TY 7R782 1 1ISA | Dhana Na 1.2NN_42A.Q788



KOM PAN?'

Let’s play

Page 5 of 7
Sales Proposal
Quote No. SP144410-3
Pocono Township Customer No. C121976
Monroe County Document Date 11/13/2024
Jerrod Belvin Expiration Date 12/31/2024
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372
Sales Representative Martin Domacasse
Email MarDom@Kompan.com
Project Name US322489 Pocono Township Fitness
No. Description Qty Unit Unit Price Discount % Net Price
Surfacing
US-PIP-50-50- PIP overlay - 3/4" 2,136 Sq. Feet 27.11 57,906.96
CUSTOM
50/50 Standard Color & Black; Aromatic Binder;
Beveled Edge
Includes 2" buff for Leg Lift & Pull Up CFH
EXTRA SALES Freight for PIP 1 Pieces 1,750.00 1,750.00
FREIGHT
Notes
Please read attached General Assumptions and
Exclusion document for information on
Install/Sitework.
Excludes sitework, products, & services not listed.
Assumes site to be accessible & install ready.
Please allow 14 to 16 weeks for product delivery
upon order placement.
Equipment is as per Pocono Township, Site Plan
version K1.0 - REV dated 11/11/2024
Description Qty Retail Price Discount Net Price
No. of Products 43
Subtotal - Products 244,145.61 22,160.21  221,985.40
Subtotal - Sitework 60,790.56 60,790.56
Subtotal - Surfacing 57,906.96 57,906.96
Subtotal - Installation 40,833.33 40,833.33
Subtotal - Freight 15,607.28 15,607.28
Total USD 397,123.53

Business Agreement

Payment Terms

Pennsylvania State Contract Orders
50% Prepayment , 50% Net 30 days

KAONDANI INC | ANEA HAward | ana Sta 101 | Anictin TY 78782 1 1ISA | Dhana NlA 1-20N_42A.Q7R8



KOM PANT

Let’s play

Pocono Township
Monroe County
Jerrod Belvin

112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

Project Name US322489 Pocono Township Fitness

Installation Site Address

TLC Park - Pocono TWP
Jerrod Belvin

2658 RTE 715
Tannersville, PA 18372

Sales Proposal

Quote No.
Customer No.
Document Date
Expiration Date

Sales Representative
Email

SP144410-3
C121976

11/13/2024
12/31/2024

Martin Domacasse
MarDom@Kompan.com

Page 6 of 7

KONDANI INC 1 AN W HAwarAd | ana S+a 101 | Anictin TY 78782 1 1ICA | Dhana Na 1-20N_4A2A.Q788



KOM PAN?

Let’s play

. Page 7 of 7
Sales Proposal

Quote No. SP144410-3

Pocono Township Customer No. C121976

Monroe County Document Date 11/13/2024

Jerrod Belvin Expiration Date 12/31/2024

112 Township Drive

Tannersville, PA 18372
Sales Representative Martin Domacasse
Email MarDom@Kompan.com

Project Name US322489 Pocono Township Fitness

Note that the color and texture of products and surfacing made with recycled content are subjected by the differences from the used recycled
raw materials. Therefore, minor differences in the appearance and texture can occur.

Applicable sales tax will be added unless a valid tax exemption certificate is provided. This amount is only an estimate of your tax liability.
Your acceptance of this proposal constitutes a valid order request and includes acceptance of terms and conditions contained within this
Master Agreement, which is hereby acknowledged.

Acceptance of this proposal from KOMPAN is acknowledged by issuance of an order confirmation by an authorized KOMPAN representative.
Prices in this quotation are good until expiration date, shown in the top of this document. After that date, this proposal may be withdrawn.
Prevailing Wage and Payment & Performance Bonds are not included unless stated in body of Sales Proposal. If Payment & Performance
Bonds are needed, add 2.2% of the entire sales proposal.

This information required for order placement:

Accepted By (Please Print):

Accepted By (Title):

Accepted By (signature):

Date:

Date Equipment needed on site:

Bill To: Ship To:

Address: Address:

City, State, Zip: City, State, Zip:
Contact: Contact:

Contact Email: Contact Email:

Contact Phone (Office): Contact Phone (Office):

Contact Phone (Cell):

SALES TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE #:

(PLEASE PROVIDE A COPY OF CERTIFICATE)

KONMDARNL INC | ANENA HAwiard | ana Sta 101 | Anictin TY 72782 [ 1ISA | DhAana NlA 1-RNN_A2A-Q78R






November 4, 2024

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2024 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on November 4,2024
and was opened by President Richard Wielebinski at 6:08 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present; Mike Velardi, present; Brian Winot, present.
Rich Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor; Jon Tressler, Engineer; Jennifer Gambino, Events
Coordinator; Jerrod Belvin, Township Manager.

Public Comment

Cheryl Parks (Resident) — stated that there were loose dogs once again. Zoning and Police came out
to investigate. She thanked Commissioner Winot for the gravel delivery.

Announcements

The board held a work session on October 21st and prior to this meeting on personnel matters.

Presentations

LERTA presentation by Pocono Mountains Economic Development Corporation - Michelle Bisbing &
Rachel Hendricks

LERTA is local economic revitalization tax abatement for improvements that are made on property. The
program can span a period of time with a maximum of 10 years. This targets properties that are
underused and encourages development. The abatement is only on the improvement. Applications must
go through the county assessment office for approval. B. Winot and E. Gnandt asked for clarification on
approvals, project phases, timelines, and hearings. This secures rateables for the future of the township
and long-term planning. L. DeVito asked if any time frame is recommended for the Ordinance. Discussion
was had with a potential of 5 years in All Commercial and 10 years in RD.

B. Winot made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to authorize the Township Solicitor to develop a
LERTA Ordinance for presentation to the board at the 11-18-2024 meeting with 5 years LERTA in the
Commercial districts and 10 Years in the RD districts. All in favor. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the October 21, 2024 regular meeting.

o General Fund budget adjustments in the amount of $8,096.00 for the purpose of providing
additional funding for the following line items. To cover future expenditures.

o Sewer Operating adjustments in the amount of $1,000.00 for the purpose of providing funding to
cover future expenditures.
Financial transactions through October 31, 2024 as presented, including ratification of general fund
expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer operating
expenditures, construction fund expenditures, and capital reserve expenditures totaling $198,690.06.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to approve the consent agenda. All in favor.
Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS —

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President



November 4, 2024

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve a payment to Minuteman Press
for the 2024, Fall, Winter newsletter in the amount of $5,187.09. Discussion was had. All in favor.
Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by b. Winot, to approve the escrow release #1 for the Spirit
of Swiftwater Phase 2 construction escrow in the amount of $94.540.01. All in favor. Motion carried.
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to open up the agenda for the purposes of a
dangerous structure. All in favor.

Discussion, property across from Desaki, & Laurel Springs that had a tarp up over the roof with
several holes in it. The Tarp has come down in the front of the building. This building looks unsafe. R.
Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to have the zoning officer check the property at
12.11.1.93 for dangerous structure ordinance next to Laurel Springs. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap — Vice President

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

SBA Cell Tower — No current updates

Solar Field — The township engineer sent out an email reminding them of the Stop work and Cease
and desist order that was being ignored. We are still waiting for the revised plans. We have not heard
anything back yet. J. Tresslar, township engineer, recommended a violation notice be sent out. There
was a dust complaint that the Conservation District managed.

Kennel — Zoning and Police went out to meet with the property owners. Ed Gualtieri, resident at

kennel property, spoke to the board about the situation and what they are doing to address the issue
with the fence.

Nuisance ordinance- language is still being addressed.
Winterizing Kenny's way, TLC park and NCC. - on going.
E. Gnandt made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to hold an executive session after the

meeting to continue discussion regarding budget, salary, and potential litigation. All in favor. Motion
carried.

Mike Velardi - Commissioner

Brian Winot — Commissioner

B. Winot passed out a list of 25 properties to consider for expanding our commercial zone on the 715
corridors. This will connect our commercial zone from Route 611 to just south of Castle Hill, which the
715 commercial corridor picks up on once again on the other side and runs to 314. This would allow
for more opportunities and expansion, which are vital for the future of the township services.
Discussion was had. B. Winot made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to authorize the township
solicitor to draft the zoning ordinance, to convert the 25 parcels identified to be converted to
commercial. Roll Call Vote: R. Wielebinski, Aye; B. Winot, Aye, M. Velardi, Aye: N. Leap. Aye: E.
Gnandt, Nay. Motion carried.

Reports

Zoning Report

1104 Sullivan Trail. — The conservation district updated zoning that the property owner has created a dirt

bike track in his back yard with exceptionally large holes. The owner is now working with the conservation
district to stabilize the area.
A few TDU'’s are being addressed.

Police Report

Manager Report —



November 4, 2024

Update Emergency Management — Hazmat rewrite is November 12, Please submit your ideas by
the end of the month.

Update Green Light Go — No recent updates

NCC Update- M. Velardi made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to authorize the electrical
contractor to start the work on the administrative side of the wing. Discussion was had. All in favor.
Motion carried.

Kenny’s Way- Some dangerous trees were removed as per PennDOT'’s request the two driveways
are being combined into one to eliminate the existing hazard.

Public Works

Public works continue to work on Fall items, drainage, roadside cutting, signage, and intermittent tree
work.

MCTI sewer connect, meeting this week with a local property owner being impacted.

Pavement restoration has been completed on Birchwood.

Dory Place, Glenview drive pipe replacement is project — we are working to get that under the dirt,
gravel, and low volume road grant from MCCD.

Parks update — Learn Park ribbon cutting was a success.

MVP tennis courts final surface was installed, and the fence was being installed.

The replacement gate has been ordered for MVP.

Discussion was had regarding the sewer easement extinguishment on Bartonsville Ave. and Route
611 near the Ertle parcel.

Events

Trunk or Treat on October 27" was a success!

Tree Lighting at TLC Park December 6t

Magic Mistletoe Market is in the works.

Veterans Memorial Highway Flag

Park Board update — Meetings will start this coming January.

Township Engineer Report

Learn Road Roundabout - finalizing drawings and looking to bid after the holidays and award around
March with a start date of April. We will need to shut down the road going north during construction.
Possible 8-week project.

Sewer update — working on proposals regarding sewer extension projects for P. Briegel to review.
TASA project — Comments came back from PennDOT and will be addressed.

TLC walking bridge — gathering design information.

MS4 update — No violations we are aware of. Some further review needs to be done for the report
due in September of 2025.

Glenview Dr. is not posted and will be reviewed further.

Township Solicitor Report

Sewer Business update - Special Counsel, David Roman received various agreements, resolutions,
etc, and we are working on setting up a zoom conference.

Nuisance ordinance update — discussed under E. Gnandt's report.

General Legal update — Sunset Hill shooting range is still pending.

Archer Lane update — a requisite notice was sent out of our intention to take a default judgment. We
should know within a week or so if they are going to proceed any further.

Zoning Hearing Board updates. — PoconoPlaces LLC ZHB decision was sent out to everyone. We
were successful in upholding two out of the three enforcement notices. E. Gnandt asked about the
violation fee’s.

Learn Road Easement Process working on mini closings and hopefully bid next spring. All title
searches have been ordered. '



November 4, 2024

Public Comment

Cherl Parks (Resident) — commented that more than one dog is getting out from the kennel property.
Guy Daleiden (Resident) — commented that the dogs from the kennel property do not have collars so an

electric fence would not work.

Adjournment — R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to adjourn the meeting at 7:32
p.m., go into executive session and not return. All in favor. Motion carried.




11/15/2024

Summary

POCONO TOWNSHIP

Monday November 18, 2024

SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund
Payroll

Sewer Operating
Sewer Construction
Capital Reserve

Bill List

TOTAL General Fund

TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund

Liquid Fuels

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

P H P

4P PP

2,054.55
136,908.54
501.77

220,086.41
153,347.96

265.50
113,687.12

626,851.85

Fire Tax Disbursement

Budget Adjustments
General Fund
Capital Reserve
Liquid Fuels
Sewer Operating

Budget Appropriations

Budgetary Interfund Transfer

Use of Grant Funds

ARPA FUNDS TO CAPITAL RESERVE

24,100.00

24,100.00

TOTAL CAP. RESERVE

ARPA FUNDS TO GENERAL FUND

TOTAL GEN FUND

Total ARPA Transfers

Notes:

Page 1 of 7

24-11-18



8T-TT-v¢ L jo 7 93ed

2£°985'C $
:AqQ pauajsuel ]
z $ an19saYy |eyide) |ejol
- $ uoljonijsuo) Iamas Tv.10L
:Aq pazuoyiny  //°L0S $ BunesadQ Jamag TVYLOL
S5°¥60'T $ pung jeiauas v.10L
- $ pung ansesay [epded Tv.LOL
junowy owap lopusp ¥oayo ajeq
pun4 aAlasay jenden
- ¢$ pung uolonssuo) Iamas TvV.LOL
junowy owsap lopuap FEET) ajeq
pun4 uol}onisuo? Idmasg
LL°10S ¢ pung Bupelado James Tv.LOL
SL69E 19UI33U] §-T suonels dwnd V1va313LNad T6TT v20z/8/1t
1099 auoyd g uonels dwnd SNOILVDINNIWINOD 35dld 3INT9 061T v20z/8/11
1099 auoyd T uofjels duind SNOILYJINNIWINGD 39014 3N19 06TT vzoz/8/tt
junowy owa lopuap LT ajeq
pun4 BuneladQ Jamag
GS'$S0'C $ siig pung |essusg TVLOL
STviT |IA1D 113 3[[224eN SPT €0-€-EV LYNOD 1D1Y1SIa TZ8T v2oz/vT/1T
S6'TTC T 28e310) Aem s,Auuay S31LMILN 21415313 1dd 0T8T vzoz/TT/Tt
9.'0S 193png 85v6090Y PY 40234 ONOJOd 6181 v20z/Tr/1T
9'05 123png 98v6090T PY QY0234 ONODOd 618T vzoz/eT/1t
8t°9S Sp!g Z6¥6090T PY QY0234 ONOJOd 6T8T veoz/et/tt
000 CETS9S0T # 19pJO 10§ 1D @y0D234 ONODOd 6181 v20Z/2T/11
€1'971 puIU| dAW V1va313LN3d 818T veoz/er/it
06°CvT jBusau] dmL V1VAd313LN3d L18T veoz/eT/1t
S6'TL 12WI23u] 0N V1va313LN3d L18T ve0z/TT/1T
S6'vS Jauru 1L SNOILYJINNIWINIOD 39014 3N19 918T veoz/er/it
9T'6vT saulnn 9 dML SNOILLVIINNWINGD 390aId 3N18 918T veoz/tr/it
T1'991 saur ¢ 83ljod SNOILYDINNWINOD 39014 3N18 9T8T vzoz/eT/1t
STYIT Y20z D T-T'T'9TCT €0-€-E¥ 1YNOD LJ1Y1SIa ST8T v20z/L/T1
06°€vt Jaulaju] 3dljod V1va3aialN3d 18T v20z/v/11
junowy owa lopuap NEET o) ajeq
salnjipuadx3y |eiousdn
¥S°806'9L ¢ TIOWAVd TVLIOL
¥5'806'9€L $ $2/0L/LL ONIANT TI0¥AVd HOV ¥20zISLILL lloihed
junowy owsp Iopuap IdAL ajeq

pund [elaudg

20z ‘81 JaqwianoN Aepuoy

AdILVY

ONILSIT MO3IHI dIHSNMOL ONOJOd

¥zoz/st/It



8T-TT-¥C L J0 € 98ed

STTS6'T 3|14 Bul|ig |BIAULD YTZ-EVOE "d"11‘OLIA3A B IVHONOYE EVBT ¥202/ST/TT
SL°009'T 3|14 Buil|ig [eJaUdD HZ-EVOE *d"1"1 ‘OLIA3A B IVHONOYE EYST v20zT/ST/TT
05'8€ saljddns md 153IMAIN 1IVENIN ZY8T ¥20z/ST/TT
15192 Bulues|y md Vd3N 40 0Y¥d-NVI T¥8T veoz/vL/it
6E'8EL 8ujueapd adlod Vd3IN 40 O¥d-NVI T¥8T v20z/vT/TT
TP'8ES 8uues|y dmL Vd3N 40 0¥d-NVI T¥8T ¥Z0Z/YT/1T
99'68T 23113 J23U3) 38ejUaH Vd3N 40 O¥d-NVI T¥8T v20Z/vT/TT
00°0SE'C S2IIAIRS O3S 20T 124030 “ONI ‘S¥338 "W "H Ov8T ¥20Z/vT/1T
00°000°T |enoway aa4) J11/Aepm s Auudy 7 ‘ONIdYISANY1 '8 NMYT IOVLIYIH 6€8T ¥20Z/vT/TT
00°0ST 92IMI3S Z/8/TT-2T/0T dAW S31110d 09 VLLOD 8€8T veoT/vi/T
00°0vL v2/8/1T-TT/0T dded 211 S3I110d 09 VLLOD 8€8T v20T/vT/TT
0058 plal4 ||eqaseg YJed J1L S31LLOd 09 VL10D 8E8T ¥202/v1/TT
00°06%'T sayddns dAN DILSV1d S,AY¥S LEBT vzoz/vT/IT
68°8€ "quiIay pOom 0d1uly juesd 9E]T v20Z/vT/1T
S5'898°T 10 poomyd.ig 10} Y INHYM INING'6 "ONI ‘A¥¥VND INOLS VX34N3I SE8T v2oe/vT/TT
T8°€SC sa)jddns DN 005d3 vE]T veoz/vT/TT
€9°GEL ¥207800TX9TH9 AU| I9N3SIIS S3DIAY3S TYIONYNIL NV13 E€8T ¥20T/vT/TT
26292 ¥Z0Z800TX0STO AU| 39N3ISIIS S3DINY3S TVIDNYNI4 NV13 E€8T vzoz/vT/TT
0S'LE 3u19A29Y dML ¥dd-530 zE8T v202/v1/1T
00'82T quiisy wioun vz/9/T1 NIAIQ ‘LYVH3Q TEST veoz/vi/TL
€9'95T quiIay wJoyun vz/L/0T NIAIQ “LYVH3Q TEST v2oz/vT/TT
008971 8unsa) ds3/saveiL "JNI S,43SIIHAIAVA 0E8T v20e/vT/IT
LE'9S salddns g yoniL S1YVd ¥JNYL SYIHAAD 628T v20Z/v1/TT
s8'S salddns yed 511 D1412313 ¥3dO0D 88T vzoz/vT/IT
05¢8 13mas Aep s,Auudy YOHLNY 1YNOIDIY ¥334D A¥IHAOYE LZ8T vz0T/vT/1T
00591 J3M3s dML YOHLNY TYNOID3Y ¥33¥D AVIHOOYUS LZ8T v202/vT/TT
S6'6L 32IAIBS §6 UUN ¥31N3D IDIAY3S OLNY 1538 98T v20z/vT/IT
0S'8vb'T S9IIAIDS || 2I0WSY ¥20T 120 JT1 ‘ADOTONHIIL SOYY §Z8T ¥Zoe/vT/IT
0S'T8L'T $9IIIBS 1| 9I0WY $TOT 190 J71 ‘ADOTONHI3L SDYY 28T vz0e/vT/1T
9T€L9 su] jejuswsa|ddng NVYNSNI 3317 39VLIYIH NVIIYIWY 28T ¥202/vT/TT
95'6v€ suj ddng JV14V €281 ¥20T/vT/TT
00'6% Hoddns auoyd 23104 S3I9010NHI3L 301440 SS3JJV 28T ¥Z0T/vT/TT
006 Hoddns auoyd dmL S3I90T0NHI3L 301440 $53DDV 2Z8T v20e/v1/TT
junowy owa Iopuap ¥oayo ajeq

202 ‘gl 1aquianoN Aepuoly
ONILSIT MI3HI dIHSNMOL ONODOd

anouddy

pung [eJauag

vezoe/st/t



8T-TI-vC

00'¥8E'T
00°€8
0S'6ET'T
79'9¢2C
00°000°€
66'69T
0z'9LS
60°0€
10°SS
6€'T28'6
0S'L£9'8
S6v6T
88196
00°80T
SSYT
£9'85¢
00°08€
00°SEE
€0°78€
78'65€
0L'TI0'T
60°SST'C
6085
08'TY
SETHT
006
00°6%
66'S6V7
00°'T€T
61660V
00'TET
8T'VES'IT
00°0Z
00°ST
06'TZL
88'765'E
96'TIZ'T
v6'L-
66'L69
0S'LYT
0S'T¥8

uidu3 |esauas yZ0Z T0¥Z9010d
23pug py usppels ¥9T00010d
aneM 7 s3y ddy y-SIN ¥ST000D0d
INVYD 09 3y811 uaai9 TST00020d
Jaure3ay AlYIUoN vZ0Z AON
|oo] a4eg 1dedw| a8ins 8TIN
aueyiain se3))

¥Z0T 190 S3Yse JeD 2dljod
quuiay SuIyio|) 20T

2 390 $931A195 9poD Sulp(ing
202 320 592136 Suuoz
quiisy sjooq3IoMm 20T

VdYV siusawpuawy piQ Suluoz
quiiay wiojiun $/T€/0T

Y317 ealy oAy 18|y

s8I sjled 1L

dnyuels Jaiepn Ajljioed maN
SIIAIBS 20T 10

$1Y317 yled

SUERRIITLITY

SIYBIT dML

Aepn s,Auuay 18 DON

Y31 oyyelL py sjepyoo.g

3481 STZ 34 '8 11 UBAYINS
|e3uay aulyse|n a8eisod
poddns auoyd 3s1j0d

Hoddns auoyd dML

uolsuad ad1jod

uolsuad adljod

uolsuad 23104

uolsuad asljod

202 2T 40 € |lelsu]

e30A AW v2/ve/0T

e30A dAW v2/LT/0T

punjoy ssasseay Xel 0SSy6'CT
dAW £Z'25T TSV 2dAL piiS huy
dAW U1S0°S8 ZSY 2dAL piys-nuy
upaJ) xe| 101dassau|

ERIIVEINT - ERIEMI]]

9|!4 Buljjig |eJaudD YZ-EVOE

3|!4 Bull|ig [eJ3U3D YZ-EVOE

L Jo { 98ed

S3LVID0SSY W'BL £98T
S31VID0SSY WBL £98T
S31VIDOSSY WL £98T
S3LVIDOSSY WBL £98T
DT1dnouo ejeq |eandel 9981

Y¥3S YOLOW 21410313 DYNESANOYLS S98T

"ONI “LN3INdIND3 NOSNIHJILS ¥98T
HSVYM ¥VD ITIYVdS €98T

INOL "JIHS 2z98T

JT1 ONILINSNOD W4S T98T

JT1 ONILINSNOD A4S T98T

AYOD ‘JYAVS 098T

AY3S SI9 8 ONINNY1d OT13INIDYVS 6S8T
J143 ‘H1vY 8S8T

SILLMILN J1YLD313 1dd LS8T
S3ILMILN DIYLD313 1dd LSBT

"ONI ‘SHOLOVHINOD ANV1LYOd 958T
"ONI ‘SYOL1DVYLNOD ANV1LYOd 9581
S3ILMILN 21Y1D313 1dd SS8T
S3ILNILN J1¥12373 Tdd SS8T
S3ILNILN D1¥12373 Tdd SS8T
S3ILMNILN D1¥1D3313 1dd SS8T
S3AILNLN DI¥133713 Tdd ¥S8T
S3ILNILN 21¥133713 1dd ESBT

SIMOE AINLId 2S8T

S3I90TONHI3L SS3INISNG YdIN TS8T
S3ID0TONHD3L SSANISNE VdIN TSBT
LS¥ - 3AIMNOILYN 0S8T

LSY - JAIMNOILYN 0S8T

LSY - 3AIMNOILYN 6¥8T

LSY - 3AIMNOILYN 6¥8T

100d NOILYSN3dINOD S, 43X40M WYIN 88T

VYNV VINYIN Lb8T

VYNV VINYIN LYST

D71 0uod0d e suige) 507 9y8T
AYYVYND 39414 1SND0T S8T
AYYVND 39014 1SNJ01 Sy8T
V.LOAOL QY04 €€ HOOX 8T
V.LOAOL QY04 €€ HOOX v¥8T
'd11 ‘OLIA3A B TYHONOYUE EV8T
'd"11°01IA30 8 TVHONOYE EVBT

¥202/ST/T1
v202/ST/TT
¥207/ST/TT
¥2oT/St/1T
¥20Z/ST/1T
¥20Z/ST/TT
¥20z/ST/TT
¥202/ST/TT
¥20z/ST/T1
¥20t/ST/TT
¥20T/ST/TT
¥20T/ST/TT
¥20z/ST/TT
v20z/ST/TT
%20¢/ST/TT
¥20t/ST/TT
%202/ST/1T
¥20Z/ST/TT
¥20z/ST/TT
vz0z/ST/TT
¥20z/ST/TT
¥20z/ST/TT
¥20z/ST/1T
¥202/ST/TT
¥z0z/st/1T
¥20Z/ST/TT
¥20z/ST/TT
¥202/ST/1T
¥202/ST/TT
¥20z/ST/TT
vz0z/ST/TT
¥20Z/ST/TT
¥207/ST/11
v20e/ST/TT
vz0z/st/TL
¥20T/ST/1T
¥202/ST/TT
¥z0z/ST/TT
¥20z/ST/1T
¥20z/ST/TT
¥202/ST/1T

ano.ddy

vz0z/ST/T1



8T-1T-¥C £ J0 G a8eq

junowy owsp JOPUBA M23yo ajeq
05°592% pung uonodnijsuo) Ismas V101

0559 M3S 3AY 3||IAsuorieg TT000SI0d S3LVIDOSSY WL 900T v20Z/vT/TT
junowy ows|\ Iopuap FEEITT) ajeq
96°Lve'eS1$

€0°LYY'T u18u3 uag Jamas 304 T0¥ZOSIOd S3LYIDOSSY IN'BL 20TT ¥20T/vT/TT
SLY69'T 92IAI9S 11 UBAI|INS 80000SD0d S3LVID0OSSY WBL 20ZT v20Z/YT/TT
ST'66T usl|y STZYS LOQuUad ¥0000S0d S3LVIDOSSY 8L Z0ZT ¥20z/vT/TT
vSCI9 1amas Lieye|e)y T0000SI0d SILVIDOSSY W'BL Z0ZT v20Z/vT/TT
00'6£0'C Buuea)d M 19M 921AI3S [e3UBWUOIIAUT [eUOI3BY TOZT v20Z/vT/TT
LY'LLS'E 2113933 SUONEIS JaMIS S3ILINILN D1Y1DT13 Tdd 00ZT vz0Z/¥T/TT
STESLYT PE3YIINQ 73 UIWIPY JOMBS 420T dIHSNMOL ONODOd 66TT vzoz/v1/TT
85°08 Suiddey Jamas ‘INILSAS T1¥2 INO VINVATASNN3Id 86TT v20T/vT/TT
0S'200°T SZSET OM uonesqije) usawdinby ONI ‘WY1 L6TT vzoz/vi/TT
SE'006'6 N80 20T AON/120 "INI ‘dNOY9 SIDIAYIS IN'BO YINIT 96TT vzZoz/vT/TT
0S°LLS SIB1IEIA J9MIS d ML 20d ZTO0LdYT 'd"11‘0LIA3A 8 IYHONOYUE S6TT v20Z/vT/TT
00°€EE ¥23|l4 Bulig |e13USD HZ-EHOE 'd"1"1 '0LIA3A B TYHONOYE S6TT ¥2Z0Z/¥T/TT
€8'VTLETT W80 ¥20Z AON YOHLNY 1YNOI9IY ¥334D AVIHAOYE v6TT v20T/vT/IT
00°00S'T 20T AON AJIBS [|BD 3UQ Vd YOHLNY TYNOIDIY ¥33HD AvIHAOYE E€6TT v20Z/b1/TT
1099 auoyd g uonels duing SNOILVIINNININOD 39018 3N18 Z6TT v20z/vT/TT
junowy owa\ J0Opuap FEED ) ajeq
1¥°980'022$ AaNNd TV¥3IN3O Tvi0oL

¥5°89 st/s/t-st/t/t ONI ‘ALI¥ND3S YOLI3A vL8T ¥202/ST/1T
1901 vZ/T€/2T-v2/9/TT ONI ‘ALIMND3S HOLDIA ¥£8T ¥20Z/ST/TT
00°520°8T diysumo| 0uo30d JIPNY €20 OT1 AOY13XY INSIONNTTIZ €L8T ¥20Z/ST/TT
0591 |euay Japuljhd SV9 @3SSIUINOD S1ONA0Yd NOSTIM 2L8T ¥202/ST/11
8%°989°€ |eaddy sade|d 0UOJ0d GHZ NVINH4NH 8 NNVIAZLIIM ‘NNYINZLI3M TL8T ¥202/ST/TT
Nw.mNﬁ.mm 15aJ9ju| ueo] xm_QEOU MON jueg mr_>m>> 0L8T ¢NON\mﬂ\Hﬂ
LTT98'L uonnquuod 33 TTLEWD XO8XD0T - INVE SN 698T ¥20Z/ST/TT
90'TY S1IeN dML NOILYYOdJYO0D LSHIJINN 898T ¥202/ST/TT
90Ty SIBIN dML NOILYHOJHOD LSYIHINN 898T ¥Z0Z/ST/TT
05°008C ual9 ade|day HAINJ LT000SI0d SILVID0SSY 8L £98T ¥20T/ST/1T
00°06% MDALIQ UT J2Y2IY EZT 006040I0d SILVIDOSSY N'BL L98T v20T/ST/TT

anosddy

pung aAlasay jeyden

pung Uoli3oNIISUO0) I9MaS

Bupeisadp tamag

v20z/ST/TT



anosddy

81-T1-vC L jo 9 3ded
:Aq paugjsuel]  66°98¢'/8Y $ SYI4ISNVAL TV1OL
- $ s|and pinbiq
- w juswasingsiqg xej| all4
ZL'/89'CLLS anlasay [eyide)
“>n pazuoyiny 0G°'G69¢ m pun4 uolijdnijsuo) Iamasg
96°LYE'ESL $ BuyeradQ 1amag
L¥'980'0Z¢ ¢ pungd |eiauan
00°0$ xe] a4 TVLOL
junowy Owa\N ww>mn_ 3¥oayon ajeq
juswiasingsi xe a4
00°0%
junowy owa a9fed }osyo ajed
sjand pinbi
z1189'cLLs pung sntesay [ejided V101
00°09¢ qns sz0z/6 - ¥20z/0T SNOILNTOS INVIIDIA vL0T v2oz/v1/TT
00°549°9 qns Szoz/€ - veot/v SNOILNTOS LNVIIDIA vL0T v20e/vT/TT
6T'T6LT Y|emapIS €207 VdHY S3LVID0SSY WBL €L0T yz0T/vI/TT
85°0TL Y solpey juels @dod OJNI SNOILNTOS VIOYOLOW 20T veoT/vi/Tt
00°00ZE solpey juels 4i2d IJNI SNOILNTOS VIOYOL0W 2L0T y2oT/vT/TT
00°008'65 239]dwo) 1 siuua] Jaddn dAN Vd3N 40 ONILVYOITVIS ANOLSAIN TLOT ¥zZ0Z/v1T/TT
88'v95'T 8VE 31'94312d T20C JONVNI4 INJWCIND3T 8N4 0L0T ¥20Z/vT/TT
LY'v89°SE 8P€ 31194933d TZ0C JONVNI4 LNIINGINDI 8N4 0L0T vzoz/vi/Tt

v20z/ST/TT



sjuawisnipy 198png

£ 4o [ 33eq

000 SINIWISNrav Iviol
junoury oL junouwry WO
ONILVHIdO HIM3S
00°00}'v2 SIN3IWLSNrav IvioL
Jeah sy Jo Jsa1 ay) 1oy Buipuny Jusioyns aInsus o} pasealoul eq o} speau aui|00°000'0L S317ddNS ONILYHIJO0 ozevsyLo S8JIAIBS PBjoRIuUO) 0SY'EEY L0
1eak 8y} Jo jsai ay) Joj Buipuny Jusioyns einsus o) pasealoul 8q o} speaU auIT|00°00S | S3OVM INILHINO ozL'oey’ Lo
Jeak 8y} JO }sa1 aU) Joj BuIpUNJ JUBIOIYNS BINSUB O} PasEalou) aq o) SpaauU aulT|00°000'S S3SN3dX3 vOT1| +IELY L0 seseyoing dnb3 Jouly 09zZ°064° L0
Jeak ay) Jo 3581 8y} 10} Buipunj JusioYNs INSUS O} PASEBIOUI 2 O} SPBaU 8uIT|00°00S S3JINY3IS A3 LOVHLINOD oSy oLy’ L0
1eak ay} Jo 181 ay) Joj Buipuny Jusloyns einsus 0} pasealoul 8q 0} SPasU auI|00°000'S SIOVM INILHINO 08L'0L¥'LO
Jeak ayj Jo )sa1 8y} Joj Buipuny Jusioiyns ainsua o0} pasealdul aq o} spaau aul1|00°000' L SIOVM INILHIAO 0L1'S0V’LO OUBUBIUIEN B SRS £JEHSH L0
Jeak ay) Jo 3581 BY) Joj Bulpuny JualoYNS a1NsuB 0} pasealoul aq o} spaau aur[00°009 SdIHSHIEWIN ? SNOILAI¥OSENS 'Sana 0gy'Lov'Lo
11043p J9A0D 0} pasealdul 8q 0} Spaau 8ulT100'00S SIONVMOTIV SALLVHLSININGY 002°L0¥° L0
uopeuejdx3 junowy oL junoury WO¥d

aNN4d TVY3INID

*MO[aq payjedlpu; seul| ay) o}

Buipuny erow o} [eroidde ,sisuoissiwwo) Jo pieog Jsanbas spesy Juswyedaq “Jeak sy} Jo Japulewal 8y} 0} SaIn)ipuadxa JoA02 0} Bulpuny [euolippe alinbas mojaq paysi| SpuNy 8y} Ul Swa)l auy ay L

1S3N03Y INJNLSNrAv 135ang

vroz/st/tt




9407 AIVINIANS 207 S140d3Y Y10
16£285 $ SYS'lL ¢  L.1°LS6 $ 9. $ Ls¥ob ¢ 99L'892'L $ €O
86 $ 8v0‘L $ 06Z'vv6 $ Lbeey $ SL6L9Y $ geo'00l'c $ Zo
191 $ 808‘/L8 ¢ 095'206°L $ . ¢ ¢£16'280°C $ S8Z'veeL $ 1O

annd NOILONYLSNOD ONILVYIdO s13an4d ENYSEREN| ann4d
vdiv EEIELS RENER ainoin IVLIdVD a\ 2 ENED]
¢c0c
%bZ L9 %Z¥ 601 %0020} %P 8GS %92 €Ll 139an9 40 %
000'2.¢'C ¢ 090°L86'C $ 8ELOVF $  EVB'LIY ¢ ¢#8'089'6 ¢ 13ODANI £20T
er0'6l ¢ 60G'2SY'L ¢ ¢809sey ¢ vve'8vy $ 696°/9v'C $  €/8'v96'0L $ lejo|
o¥8's ¢ €¥2'9l $ LOS'PSLL ¢ Ly ¢ ovs'ocy $ oig'ver't ¢ O
62y $ evLol $ ves'le0’L $  olz'c ¢ lzo‘ees $ slz'svz'c ¢ €0
ey ¢ 60Z‘CLY'L $ 192°/60°L $ e6STOVY $ 88SLeV'L $  8988LZ'S $ 20
egv'y  $ v16°L ¢ leveLo'L $ ¥ $ €12l $ o0zs'cl0c $ 1O
anNn4d NOILONYLSNOD ONILVYIdO s13and JAYISTY anNnd
vdyv ¥3am3as ¥3Im3s ainon IVLIdVD IVY3INTD
€ecoc
%G6°€E %.0°€8 %cS €0l %65 LG %92°G0L 139an49 40 %
000'2.€'C ¢ o0900'lge's $ gel'ovy $ Levozl'LL ¢ 8S6'SkZOL $  13IDHANG ¥202
/G1'6e ¢ GLL'E6 ¢ e€o00'20e'c $ L29'6s¥ $ 906'co¥'9 ¢  L0€'G8L°0L $ |ejo |
140)
8.6 % coe'ee ¢ 8zs'LLZ'L $ 668'S $  vSEVSL $ os2'ove‘c $ €0
Lol $ GL0VE $ 1.6'060°b $ LLO'9 $ S8Z'ce0's $  evl'evl'v ¢ o)}
g6e's $ 6EY9C $ lev'yvo'L ¢ 9sl'evy ¢ 292212, $  SL8'00lt $ 1O
dnNn4d NOILONYLSNOD ONILVYY3dO s713and JAYISIY ann4
Vdyv ¥3IM3S dam3s ainolii IVLIdVO IVY3INTO
{4\ A
ANN3IATA

AYVININNS LHOd3IY ATHILHVND S, H3INSVIYL

v20Z/ST/1T



940¢ AYVINIAINS
SvL'6Y $ gzz'sse'L $ 609 $ 062Gl $ 961282t $
9%5°061 $ 90Z'sv6 $ €8S'v8Y $ L9Z's $ 8¥8°9LLL $
NOILONYLSNOD ONILVYIdO S ENE JAYISIY ann4d
¥3IM3S EENELS amnol IVLIdYD IVHINTD
6L0¢C
%0Z'S %0866 %66 101 %€S5°92 %/,.6°96
000'¥0S ¢ Z08'698't $ /8¥'cor $ 920'9¢6'c $ 828'088'9 ¢
€81'92 $ 1L2'zog'e ¢ 8Ll'T/v $  186'8/L $ 292'z/99 $
¥0¢ $ 1GL'€96 $ - ¢ zZv8'sle ¢ 998'020°L $
82¢ $ 8L¥'sse $ - $ €98°0LL $ 985°2¢8L ¢
¥81°se $ 018°C86 $ vbS $  vi6'v.ll $ ezv'visc $
99g $ 2£8°096 $ viL'Tir $  LLEVLE $ 18¢'6g2L $
NOILONYLSNOD ONILVYIdO s73an4d ENYEREN ann4d
EENERS ¥3am3s ainon IVLIdVYD IVHINTD
0202
%0/, 9% %88 66C %69°201 %/.2'S9 %99°66
8€€'GG/ ¢ 00S'LL8't $ 602'9Z2F $ 080°2€9C $ Ll6'GTLL $
9£G6'08S $ 8/.'2G¢ ¢ cLooev'LL $  1L29/ev $  212'lel'L ¢ 19g669°L $
861 $ ~ $¢ ¢zz'slo’L ¢ - $ ¢L0'86l ¢ 680'veCL S
8¢c‘08S $ 998 $ 691°226 $ 12z $ 8vssye $ v62'955‘L $
- $ 8¢.'15¢ $ e6ve'Les's ¢ ezl $ 8sevil'L $ Zbs'ses’s $
= $ €8l $ €.£'996 $ Les'lev $ 862 $ gep'elel $
anNnd NOILONYULSNOD ONILVY3dO SR ENE| ENYEREN ann4d
vduv ¥3IM3S ¥3am3s ainoi IVLIdVO IVH3ANTD
L20¢
%6. V€ %6226 %LE°86 %9129 %by 8
000'2.€'C ¢ Gz8'v8L's ¢ scL'oby $ oge'eey'y ¢ 8se'syzolL ¢
8/.'¢8S $ 1G1'G28 ¢ 9€068.¥ $ 189¢ce¥ $ 60L'0.6'C $ GL¥1G98 §
GLL'L ¢ 95/.'v ¢ 800'Z86 ¢ 6¢l $¢ opL'G8e ¢ 0¢6'852°L $

207 SLY0d3IY YLD

¢O
X9

139dN4g 40 %
1390an4g 0coc
[ejol

149)

€0

AV

1O

139dN4g 40 %
139dng Lcoe
|EejoL

149)

€0

c¢0

1O

139dng 40 %

139dn4g ¢coc
[ejol
149)

¥20oz/ST/1t



9i0¢

AYYWIANS
%9¥°0€l %617 L1 %9.°101 %1 L°G8€ %¥€08
110°208'c $ 190°268'S  $§  L9S'v¥¥ $  ZP6'LG0°L $  862°/0S'8 $
6G6'199°¢€ $ 6/LCLG9 § 86£CS¥ $ 285080 $ 966'%€89 $
66€'S $ lgz'a8l'c $ 20§ $ 9es100c ¢ 96C'G¥6 $
99¢‘9 $ 126600k $  €9§ $ geoL $ S0S€90°L $
454" $ 090'860°L $ €99 $ S60°L $ Pvoo‘oos‘c $
08.°¢¥9°c $ 298'8Lz'c $ L2L'0v $  92.9.0°L ¢ L6L9zZEL $
NOILON™ULSNOD ONILV™3dO s1an4d JAY3S3 anNnd
dIAM3S HIAM3S ainoii 1V1idvO VHINEO
L1L0¢
%.L.°0€ %212°20L %€8°1L01 %¥6°01 %¥€ 001
000°0} $ ¥69'626'y $ ¥EL99¥ §  ¥9L'VOL'Y $  889'/26'9 $
L10°E $ 60¥'G6L6 $ /82G.¥ $  L.0'6¥¥ $ vLLlGe9 §
PR $ v/¥'0L9G $ | $ GSv'eee $ 660086 $
18S $ S67°816 $ ves $ 66L°L $ 26£'99Z°L ¢
€28 $ geeilie's $  s6S $ gZ8'90l $ 1l6'929°¢t $
860°L $ 502°686 $ 89LViF $ 666°L $ £€59820°L $
NOILONYULSNOD ONILVH3dO s13and JAH3S3 anNnd
d3M3S d3M3S anoii V1ldvO TVH3INEGO
8L0¢
%6¥°0Cl %SGLECL %1920l %68°¢ %9.°10}
000002 $ 000'8s6'c $ 6LL'EL¥ $ Seo'l8l'z $  652'26L'9 §
8.6'0¥¢ $ 760808y $  Lp¥'S8¥ §  821°90C $§ Geocee9 $
€Lo $ 208'c98 $ - $ zoeeel $ 821'Gs8 $
v.9 $ 098‘¢v0‘'L $ G652 - $ 28?9 $ €95CI9'L ¢

¥20T S1Y0d3Y Y10

139dNg 40 %
139dn4g Z10¢

|ejoL
149]
€0
[40)
LD

139dN4g 40 %
139dngd 8loc

[eloL
48]
€0
c0
1O

139dN4g 40 %
139dng 6L0¢

[eloL
149)
€0

v20z/ST/11



940v AYVINIAINS
L00'GLL $ 908'606 $ lov'ove'y ¢ Liv'eey $§  vLv'206Cc $ 2592606 $
LvZ'or $ 186'62¢C ¢  pe8'/9lL 3 - ¢ 667'0LG $ 68L'G¥8L §
808 $ 9.2°112 $ 898clLs $ Liv'zer ¢ €2.'680°L $  cov0l8L $
¥89°2Z $ 616862 $ ZvL‘s6lL $ = $ £25'96S $ 908291 $
89z‘00L $ 125691 $  19G°L28L $ - $ 699°G0¢ $ vsz'e669'c ¢
SanNnd NOILONYLSNOD ONILVYIdO s73and ENYEREN| adnNn4d
vVduv EENER ¥3IM3S ainol IVLIdVD IVH3INTO
¢c0¢
%.E'6€ %96 %E0°L01) %00°00L %65 8¢ %62 68
Gy9°26¢ ¢ 000°/6.°') $ 128062 $ 009'/vF $ €£66'822'9 $  €¥9'€50'0L $
y18'0vL $ 120'0L1L ¢ Lpl'GEEY $ 009'/vF $ 08F'E€O¥'C $ 6G0°2/6'8 $
896°'0L ¢ 008'L¥L $ ¥¥8'clZ'lL $ = $¢ geg'ese $ 62¢'0LLC $
G60°2¢ $ 669°C $  02g'89s $ 009°2bvy $ LEO'S80EL $  e6LLZTILOT ¢
L66'vZ $ A N %4 $ 0e6'vi8L $ - $ ogz'els $ 1ov'ss8z $
e5L's ¢ 08.°¢ $ 2S0‘8L9 $ - $¢ £8¢'6€C $ 6558¢6°L $
anNn4 NOILONYLSNOD ONILVY3dO SN ENE| ENYELER anNnd
vduv ¥3IM3S d3m3s ainol1 IVLIdVO IVHINTO
€e0e
%00'G %9¥°8¢ %E9°L2EL  %¥8EOElL %c/. €92
/89GLS $ 0002.2€'2 ¢ G28v¥8L'G $ LL0'9 $ 909'v6Y $ 0£2'699'C $
ySy'62l $ 10.'8L1 ¢ 90eE¥66'L $ 8cL'OvF $  198'8v¥'9 ¢ 8988207 $
- $ - $ . $ - $ - $ - $
L60‘6. $ ZA WA $ 221219 $ s8cL'oby $ o00L'SSY $ v8r'Le9’L $
8L0‘2L $ 868°LS $ 887'sy. $ . $ L9LL0S'S $  vSL‘TL9T ¢
Ggre'ee $ G88°CL $ 162°€E9 $ = $ 909'v6V $ 0£2°999°C $
anNn4d NOILONYLSNOD ONILVY3IdO SN ENE JAY3ISAY anNnd
Vduv ¥IMIS EENNELS ainol IVLIdVYD IVHIANTD
v20¢
S3dNLIANIdX3

¥T0T S140d3Y Y10

149)
€0
[49)
19)

139dN4g 40 %
1390an4g €2o¢

vO
€0
49
1O

139dN4d 40 %
139dnd v2oc

148,
€0
49
19)

¥20z/ST/1T



Lio1

dML ONNd TVYINID
“%Q0E o0'00t's 00°000'F 00°00€'2} 00'000'Z 007000y 00°00£'9
%LLb oo'ase'c 00°000'5 00°059'8 00'058'Z 00°005'y 00°005't
%l £C2ee'1e 8L'¥6L'2IT 58'95€'05} SE'68L'LY S6'814'0S S5'8Y0'CS
%S0T 02'988'128 00°000'00¥ 02'988'122'} 00’0 £8'204'8L) oL'ves'se LL661°200')
%S0E 01'988'128 00°000'00% 0,'988'122'} £8'204'8L1 ol'yza'sc LL'651'200')
%02} 1L°206'Y 00'000'52 1L°L06'62 00'0 26'708'6 ereLZ'th 9c'v28'e
%05} 8£°040'S 00°000'0} 8E040'S) 20°EEY'9 Y]
%66 L9°204- 00°000'51 €EL68'Y) 26'708'6 Irsrs'y 00°L¥Z
%8¢ 2Z110'1s" 00°052'28 eL'eeL’ic eLLoL'El 19'vLi'0b SZ916'L
%ezh 6r'L€8'02- €E'89L'0PP 61°001'055 00’0 9L'¥¥0'205 £C0L5'VE orsey'cl
%9 00926~ 00°00% 00°'¥Z 00'vz 00'0
00°000'88 v0'9.9'v8 v0'9L9'Y8 00’0
00'000'052 1CE6P'LLE LEE6YLLE 00'0
%641 00°05L 00°000'y 00°05L'y 000082 00°056't
%0 00'005'G- 00'005'S 00'0 000
%@ y0'8y8'y1- £e'Lee'ee 62'58Y'89 19'150'2€ 8B'ECH'IE 00’0
%00} ol'o 00'6£S'L 1 or'ses'tl or'ses'tl
%eL 55°C98- 00°000'y SY'OEL'E SPotl'e 000
%106 oy'ogZ'orz 00'000'0¢ oroee'oL £L8Y8'641 61°92Z'v01 8y'5SL'9Y
%08 80'¥0C'E- 00'000's9 26'669'15 00'0 yLIE2'S 01'622'L2Z 80°5£2'61
%0 00'0 00'0 00’0
szyel'e 000 seyeL's sTyeL's
%IE 66°09€'04~ 00°000'5} 10'6€9'F 1°0c0'c 01'809'}
%L vELL8' ) 00'000'05 99'72€'8¢C PLIET'S Y6'E9Y'S1 26'929'L1
%81 0L°1£0'591- 00°004'00Z 0£'890'5¢ oo 000 000 0£'890's€
%0 00001~ 00°00} 00’0 00'0
%8 02°1E6'Y91- 00°000°002 0C'890'sE 0C'890'SE
%80} 99'89Y'85 00°000'LL 99'89¥'508 00’0 ¥6'¥81'062 S8'1L5'E02 weiee
%L6 $0'8EY'0L- 00°000'02E 96'195'65¢ 16'699'121 S¥'960'8LL 09'562'611
%Sth 269’ Iy 00'000'522 25'¥59'81€ 6b16e'62Z1 SO'CVE'801 BE'616'8L
2h'69 2r'69
%0 00°000'2- 00°000'2 000
%62} 96'281'62 00'000'00} 96'281'62} Z1'yS0'6E SLUIENLS 60°£66'2C
00’0
%6 ¥6'0CY'001- 00'000'009't 90'695'66¥'} Ly'16Z'BEY 5L'096'685 yO'9LE LY
%26 ¥8'698'59- 00°'000'008 9LVEL'YEL 60282228 65'9€9's81 z5'siL'oz
%66 85°162' L YE'600'665'Y 9L LIL'ISS'Y 15°ric'6h2 SEGIZ'1IZE €8°281°160'1
e e
16png jo ¥, sl 196png jenuuy Y202 90 - 1O ¥202 ¥O »202 €0 v20220 20z 10
Japunnaag §
Jviol
000 20'250'€06'8 90'9v5'298'9 05'829'£89'S
SL6E'S 1E°¥8E'S 16°0LE'S
8L'09L'99 62°058'S9 61°289'VES
sLvze 592¢€ 8Z 091
6L0re’s 98'862'} 16'SEZ'}
S£'822'628'8 S6'689'682'9 SIYLL'OYE'S
»20Z 1D ¥20Z €O 202 20 $20Z 1D

5334 pirog Buneoy Bujuoz . oreLsg
soa4 dojaAaQg pueT ‘UCISINIPGNS « 0LE°LSE
SIAIAS UJWIPY JIMIS - L0V LOE
$92jA105 10) sabiry)
suwiad buipjing |ejoL
suuuag Bulp|ing - 0Ly'Z9E
sHuLdy Bupjing
"Wiay L0 ¥ S331A9g d3yjod o)
$951A105 221j0d - 00L°Z9C
DUWIHDAD 231|0d JUAISINGLUIDY - LOL'ZIE
‘wiay 10 7 SadiAIag asjjod
aNN4 TY¥3034 dYV - ovL°IST
SjuTI9 A|MS SO |EI0L
saxe] Jo nojq Ul sjudwhed 3ES - 00 95T
32uEInsu| 3114 ublalog - 0L0°SSE
PIY 9)T1S Ww)sAs uoIsudd - 0S0'SSE
525U2217 96riaAng MOYOI|Y - 0PO'SSE
xel Ayeay Annn 21qnd - 010°55C
1NVHO dOD - Z0)V'¥ST
321704 INVHD 022d - 10L¥SE
sjuedg a21j0d - 004’ FST
fuel9 ArIS 2410
SJUIUNSIAUL U0 JSBIDW) - OLO'LYE
SHOH04 put saul4 |Ejo)L
uomnsay - 0OL'2EE
SUONEIOIA IULUIPIO - 00T LEE
SUONE|OIA DPOD OIYIA JOJOW - OLL'LEC
rys|Bejy yoLsig - sauld pnod - oL LEE
SH3p04 puE Soury
$22) pue sjiuuad 'sasuady [0
s09) uoneayddy - 0o} zZE
S024 asiysucsd Al d)qeD - 008'1ZC
599} pur syuuad 'sasuasyy
42170 saxe] w0l
S3Xe) SIIAIDS |EIOT - 005°0LE
soxt] Jajsucs) :ms3 |EdY  001'0LE
ajes Loysodoy - xe )| pawnidy - 00y’ LOC
ajrg j9sd - sIxe| pawimsy . 0oL’ oL
Juanbujjag - s9Xe) 21e153 LY - 0OZ'LOC
WiejJ Xe) - s9jEg Jeipnf « LOL°L0C
1210 soxe)
S2XT | dWodu| pawes - 00Z'0LE
soxe) Aje12ads - oL LoE
udunD - soxt) s ey - 001 LOE

awoau)

1295 aouE)eq Wos4,
Q3LLWWOD ¥VTION
Q3LLWWOD N3N NI S334
yseo Anad
lioshey
HSVO TTYH3IN3D
S3ONVIVE ONINNIOZE SLNNODJOV HSYD
ANNd IvY3INIO

vZ0T S1Y0d3Y Y10

v20z/ST/1T



dMLAaNNd TVYINID
%Sh 29'590'b1- 00°000'02 sevee's 66'6£5'Z 1y'862- 08'269'9
%ECLL 15'815 00°000'y 15°815'y 89°20L'} 00's¥8 "£0'596't
%58 szeee 00'005't sLLe't 19'296 28°60¢€
%E o0'0l6'e- 00'000'E 0006 0006
%V 86'966'C- 00'094'% 20'e9) z0'e9l
%0 00'005- 00°00§ 000 000
%ach 192iL 00°000'Z 1922 0c'8L6 zy'LoL'L 60°229
%92 wroLe- 00'vr0'} 6Z°CLT 1642 0zT'SYe
%62 £CLiE's 0000214 i9zec'e 06°089 oLz
260 16'6£9'2- 00°00L'¥EC £0°'v90'28 65'v9Z'L} ¥8'8€6'y 09°098'6
%69 62'980'C- 00'5%6'6 120989 Yo'cI6't 9€'699'Z Y21 x4
05°26¢ 05°28¢ 0529¢

%EL 05°286'¥E- 00°000°0€} 05'210's6 00°000'0¢ 0sZls'Le 00'005'£2
%04 00°006- 00°000't 00°'004 00°001 000
%014 66'90Z 00000'2 66'90Z'2 66'655'} 00'L¥9
%ES orhie- 00'005'} 09882 09'6£2 00'6YS
%S 16921 00°000'} 60'CZ5 66'9Z% 0L'y6
%L £5'8¢5- £9'v80'2 orars't a1'izs 8L°€05 o128
%L 85'6£0'2" 00'062'42 zyoiz'oz 05Z18'9 2r's8s'e 05218'9
%504 9y'BYE'6ES 01°856'SK2'0} 95'90€'582'01 00'0 86'6YL'0¥E'T 65 IPL'ERL'Y 66'718'00L°C
%504 9y'BYE'6ES 01°856'52'01 95'908'58L'01 00’0 86'6¥L'0VE'Z 65 IPL'ERL'Y 66'718°00L'c
%0 52'99'20L- 5Z9r9'20L 00’0 00’0 00’0 000 000
%06 8Lave'LL- 00'000'221 2Te59'651 000 90'026'Z} 20'965'¥E1 [og: x4
%06 £C601'2 00'000'22 19'068'6) 9£'564'9 1Z259'9 yo'erL's
%L8 8V'SLE'EL" 00°000°05} 25'v29'001 25'81¥'Se 00°302's
%e8t £0'6EN'Y 00'000's £O'8EL'E oL'vzy's £0'925'2 oc'L8t
%BEYZ 08’8y 00'000'Z 08'652'8Y 00'0 08'16¥'L 00°66¥'9} 00'6920¢
%2} 08'8b2 00'000'2 08'8r2'z 08°0£0't 00'812'}

00'1 15’9y 00’19y 00'66'9} 00°165'62
%65} 88'sop'l 00°00¥'Z 80'608'C 88'555'C 00°0£6 00'0ze
%02 00°08" 00004 0002 0002 00’0
%1E} 551649 00'000'02 §5'161'92 0z'es6's SE'BES'LE 00'059'S
%yez 60°¥94'¥Z¥ erreL'Ire 12'85E'59L 000 lzs1s'08 $6'69's8 S0'E9L'665
%8y oo'eyy's- 0000524 00'250'9 002509 000
%0ZC 0o'00l'} 00°005 00°009't 00'002 00°00%'} 000
%bL 0s°0iz- 00°008 05'685 00681 05'8£2 00291
%8l 00°005'~ 00'000'02 00°005'51 00'005'9 00'000'2 00'000'L
%0 00°002- 00°00Z 000 000
%0 00°000'c- 00°000'E 000 000
%0 00°004- 0000} 00’0 00'0
%0p 00'006" 00005} 00009 00'00¢ 00002 00°004
%LE 00'525'}- 00°005'2 00526 00'5L4 00'05S 00'002
%59 00'056'9- 00°000'02 00°050'c} 00°00Z'y 00'002'S 00°059'c
%0 00°005- 00°000'% 00°00S'C 00°005'} 00000'Z
%L601 16°CLT'B6Y 00°000'05 16°CLT'RYS 16°120'%) 05°'6¥0'0} 05°'Z51'¥25
%09 00'04~ c0'00k 0009 00'0¥ 0002
%EL o£'cen' - 007000'% 0L'916'C 0L'962'} 00°065 00°0£0'}
%6954 sTYeL 000§ sZ'beL STE 00°18L 000
%0 00054~ 00'05L 00’0 000
————— e

1a6png jo % aladl) 126png |enuuy ¥20Z ¥0 - 1O ¥20Z Y0 202 €O 202 20 ¥20Z LD

49puUniIA0 §

Bujuies) g sbuiadl UIWPY - 09Y°LOY

way 7 suonduasgng ‘sang UIWPY - DZY'LOY

wawdinb3 Jouny wiwpy - 09240y

“INIVIA ¥ SHIVd3IY 31DIHIA NIWay - scz'ioy

ANIMOSYO 3T1DH3A NIWQAY - LEZ'LOY

saiddng Guneiado unupy - 02Z'L0Y

SIOUEMO||\Y UOHENSIVIWPY - 00Z'LOY

su) Ayjiqes|g pue a7 UWPY - 66110V

urjd uoisudg pauuojiun-uoN - g6L'Loy

DOUCINSU| ) UIH UNIPY - 961 L0P

S9xe] |SS UIWpY - Z6L'LOY

Aed piezey- gL Loy

sabeopp p souejes LIWpY - QLLTIOY

suofjruo( - aAne|siba - oys'00¥

Buruies ), p sbunady- aaeysiba - 09y 00y

1ysiaquialy 7 suonduasqng 'sonq - 0Zy'00¥

uawdinb3 Jouly - 09Z00¥

XeL|SS oane)siBaT - 26100y

aaneys|baT - sabem 7 Aicjes - 011°00y
JUSWILAAOY |E4aUdD

sainjipuadx3y

anudAY oy

“2out|eg pung woij Jojsuct) - 006 Z6C
saaunog Guisuculy Jayip |Bo0)]
*suj i|edy uoipod 33 - L00'SEE
S95Udxg JEDA J0Ud JO SPUNjIY - DOO'SEE
Auodosd snjdins Jo djes . 0L L6E
soasnog Bujaucury Joyio
anuaaay Bunesadp 1040 [TI0)L
SudWaAcIdL) Jo NI U} S324 - 00Z°28C
suofjeuo( g suonnqLuod - pOL°LBE
anuaaay bunesadp Jayi0
s231M35 'Boag uopeaisay .« 0oz L9C
S22 |Ejudy J2jud) abrudy - 0L L9C
S294 |TjUdYy uoyiAe - OyLL9C
$221A195 Jo) sabueyy] |mjo)
SIS SHIOM HqNnd - 00S'CIE
S)ULIDg SNOJUL|IIS|Y - 009'29E
$294 20N - 56p'28L
ONIMI3MO LNIISNVYL - E6¥'Z8E
SHULDY SHIOMDIL - L6H'ZOE
shuuag ubis - 5gy°28¢
Sjpuudd |ood - 089°Z9C
WU |I9M - S2¥°28T
spuuag Aaucdnasp 9 asn - 05¥°Z9E
SPULA WasAS JOMIS - OFYZIL
S1IWY¥3d ONIOVHD - L0L'Z9C
sjuuag bujuoz . poc'zoc
5933 uuely Aund3s - 0CL'ZIT
spoday 2s1j0d jo LS - 0LL°ZIE
SpI033Y Jo uopanpordoy - 0OL'LIE
5293 Q¥d dMEIND 'S PUOD - OVE'LIE

vZ0Z S140d3Y ¥10

$202/ST/11



LioE dML ANN4 TVYINID
%85 SCONE'r 68°2L2'01 $5'926'S 20°505'C 090201 28°00¥'}
%bL 81°05€"L- 00'350'sZ 20's0L"'L1 TLSLY'S 2LSLY'S 8LYSL'9
%EL 19'P80'ES 1~ 00°000'5L5 6€516'12¥ cLerL'Ler cTLv8'LZ) £r61E'99)
%19 90'9£0'69- S99EL'6LL 65'001'011 18°2L5'E 9v'E9s'ey 9ZT'¥96'ZE
%ee 29'268'21- 00°008'9} 8€°206'C LYEsY's 9z'106'1 £Y'E95
%69 0B'pS1- 00°00S oz'sve ozsye 000
%YL cLUyiv'el 12°669'05 $0'58Z'LE 1821594 YA Vr4] ¥¥'005'SH
%E 60°202'89- 00°000'0L 16°26L'L 16°26L't 000
%L eezee'se: 00°004° 161 89'298's91 2L'992'9L S¥'189'9S 15'CI6'0E
%69 L19e've- ozevi'zhi £y i8L'LL 19'188'62 2729’6z ozLTT
%.9 66'98'165- 19°Ziv'08L' 29'526'881'} 10'620'66€ 19'¥60'2rY 00'952L'Lye
%19 ey yec'Ly 00'000'0Z} es'si9'eL 2802’22 62°69L'1E 1sig'el
%SS 8'055'059- 8L°020'2%'s 0£°025'96L 00’0 SL'LE0'282 oL'16L'L9z 50°016'0¥2
%86 68'SCI- 00°000'9 11°p98's 65'0L0'C 8z2el') ¥Z'190'C
%6 69'020'98- 00°000'56 1E'626'8 1£'626'8 00'0
%E9 [74:114:3 00'000°21 ar'e8g’ol 68'€C6') 66'96C'S 88'25¢e'c
%84 al'Les'ezl- 00°000'0S+ ¥8°ZLY'OZ 6L'125's2 SO'LLL'Y 00'0
%E9 1ZTT66'2)- 00°000'SE 6410022 £5°060'S LS6L'S SKzzL'll
%0 00°000'%~ 00°000'y 000 000
%99 trolo'e- 00'000'9 18’686’ 66°'9LY L288%') rzoz
%0b 6e'cLz'ar 00°000'08 lg'9zL’ie 182189 SZ'609'91 6¥'662'8
%S 05'6¥Z'04- 00°000'y2 05'05L°E} 05ZLL'S 00'FSS'S 00'vZ0'c
%0L £2'850'22- ¥0°19€'9L 19°'c05'cS 1£'9e5'Cl 81'69L'6L zi'e6l'oz
%82 yo'ZeL'6e- 12°608'yS 15°'980'S1 SEEIY's LLees's S6'6€8'Z
%004 000 00'000'2 00°000'2 00°000'2 000
%zl 10's2e- 00°000'} 66'v2) 66'¥24 000
%l 00°'555'c- 00°000'Y 00'syy 00°202 00'69 00'694
%0 00°005- 00005 000 1000
%Sk vLsye's 00°005"HE 92'¥51's 68°29L'T 6¥'86€'1 98°/86
%Lbb 9z'1al'l 00°000'2 9z'lol's 88°168°} 99'vE8'E LUYer'z
%11 za'sis'er 00°008'¥S 81°182'9 00002t 8L'185'y
%S SL'60¥'C- 00°000'2 SZ'065'C 0£'899'2 z6'esy £0'69¥
%59 9E°L55')- 00°005'y 29'2¥6'T sezyl 06'69L'2 LE0E
%89 00'686~ 00'zel'e 00°thi'Z 06'Z¢9 06'2¥9 0z'258
%L £5'L52'y- aL'glv'al £9°094°24 6Y'EIZ'S 16'662'C £ThL'e
%E8 0L'80)'6" 00°005'¥S 0C'L6E'SY 6c°219'ch 6c°219'ch 26'951'91
%2L 0E°'056'¢- ¥y'5S6'Cl ¥1'500'04 zie'e 99'el8'e L11'618'C
%00} 00’0 00°009 00009 00°009
%L 20102 00°000'2 82'686'F S9'299' £9'506't 0z'0zy
%l GI'6r2'IS" o0'vze'vLl SC'vLS'EZ) 2174014 12'995'9y 1Z65L'9¢
%0 00'000'51- 00'000'5} 000 000
%bl SEIpZ'9l- 00'526'95 si'ceg'or 10°582'2 15'808'6} £9°680'€}
%88 81262'r 00°000'5€ geLoL'0t Lere'od S9'ESi'0L 20'218'6
%ER oy'sie 00°009'} 09'v2E't 09'v2¢'L
%20} 2UL6E 00'004'Z eeel'e TLBENT
%0 00'000°2- 000002 000 000
%EL 20'902- 00's8L 26°855 25'9LL ¥6'502 250l
%cL 22'269'2- 00°'000'0} BLLOE'L zLL08'T ¥E'269'T eLrLe'z
%E 00°kv8'v2- 00'005'sZ 00'659 00'659
%0L 1Zaie- 00'$¥0'L 6122l 69'c2t 06852 ozsye
%58 BLSP)')- 00'059'L 12°905'9 66'v82'C SILLy'L L0'8¥L°}
%06 Z5'0L6'T 00'002'62 8y'szL'oz £P69Y'6 SY'SEE'L 09'098'6
%58 85'v66" 05'205'9 26'L05'S 60°CEV'T 8Y'SEL') SE6CE't
%98 SL1002Ls 00°000'58 SZ'e66'TL LPL96'LE wse'ze LO'ELL'8L
196png jo % 1apng 196png |enuuy $20Z YD - 1D $20Z vO ¥20Z €O ¥202 20 ¥20Z 1D

19pUnNNBAD §

UDISUdd ULIOJIUN-UON 931|0d - 661°0LY
sul Ajjiqesig g o)1 32410 - 86L'0bp
JdUTINSU] YTIH I31[0od - 96L°0LY
soxe] |SS 221iod - ZEL'0bY
23UEMO|Y ULoJIun - LELOLY
woddng A1) SUNUSAQ 33110d - L81°0bY
Auaabuon - 621°0L¥
¥org Ang Uolieaen 9 424S - 58L°0LY
sabepM aWINaAD 921j0d - 08L'0LY
El||MD-59BEM 3 saliTies 991j0d - 0bL0LY
1091)30-526CAL ' SOUEES DIjOd - OCL'0LY
ulwpy-sabepy g soucjes 9d1j0d - 0ZL'0LP
3onod
JUIWILIDACD) [EIDUDY |EJ0 L
$931A30G pajaenuog Buiping - 05°60Y
"AJaS JojUTP “JaNu) ‘PlE MIN - $LE'60Y
Bpjg siedoy g wiel - £2C°600
“Juiely 'g sannn Buipjing MaN - L9C'60Y
sopnn Bulpiing - 03C'60¥
*dinb3 Jouly juiew Buipjing MmN - 092'60¥
saijddns Buneiadg Buipiing - 0ZZ60¥
J20uibug diysumoy] - oLc'Boy

SIDINYIS QILOVHLINOD 11 AOO N3O - ISV L0Y

SIJJAIIG PIITHUOD « OSY'LOY
suondiIasqNS SYS "ACO UID - LZ¥°L0¥
juawdinb3 souy ABojouysd) - 09Z° L0V
solddng g sucg soindwo) - 252" L0¥
sasea uawdinb3 o9 Ao - yRL'I0Y

ey juawdinb3 2240 1409 UIY - pC7 308

Bunuud g BuisiuaApY 109 U3 - OYL 0P
SUOHEIIUNWIWOD JA0D LY - 0ZC'90Y

SAIS |EUDISS3j0Ud JAOD UID - DLL'IOV
s3)jddng vonriado 140D LAY - 0ZZ'30F
abrysod 109 UBH - 517°90F

suj Aigesiq 2 917 Aa123s - 66150V
uejd uojsuad Jun-uoN AIT1ai23s - g61°S0F
asueinsu) Aimausas - 961°50¥

soxe) IS AIrjaisas - Zel'soy

Apasbuol Ainaudas - L1508

10 Airja123s - 0ZL'S0Y

sabrp ¢ sauejes Aimaiaas - 0Ly 'soy
135un0 Je12ads s231AI05 [E627 - pLL'YOY
doja)jog diysumo] - aLC' YOV

AJS |CUOISSD)OId UONDDJj0] XTL - OLC'EOY
Addns Buyesadp uonadjien xe) - 02Z°COY
abr)sod uoN23)|0) XTL - SLZ°E0Y

SUj puog UoK39}|0Y XE) - 66OV

soxT] |SS UOf1adjjo] Xt - Z6L'COY

sabep 2 sapejes vona9)jog XeL - 041 COY
SAIS |EUO)SSD)0Id UILIPY UL - 0L E'Z0Y

suj A)jigesiq g 9)1 UIUPY Ui « 661°Z0Y
urjd uoisuag Jun-uoN ujpY Ulg - B6L°Z0Y
DOURINSY) Y)|EIH UIWPY ULd « 96120
SIXTL |SS UlWpY uld - Z6L°Z0V

safiepq ' souE|eS UIWPY Ul - 0LL°Z0¥

$20Z S140d3Y Y10

yzoz/ST/TT



dMLANNd TVY3INIO
%19 oL'sIe'se- L¥'29v'ye LEL51'6E 8Y'65C'21 0z'886'c} 69'662°2}
%LT) 89'560'C 00°00£'L 89'S6L'6 89'562'S 00000y 00°005
%50 Ly 00°000'0€ ez'zes'sz 20'960'2) so'olL'e zeozL's
%¥9 0£'0S5' 142 0L'6v5'8.49 0v'666'9CY [Z78x<4-1} yE'9YS'v9L 2E'62Z'92Z1
%iC 00'£89'SE- 00'005'}S 00°L18's) 00’0 05284 05'695'5H 0009
(1%1] 00'855'¥E- 00°000'05 00°ZPy'st 00'Zrb'sH 000
%52 00'szi'I- 00°005'1 00'5.¢ 05284 05224 00°09
%8L 8L'v61'006" zzoay'Ley'y yy'SeZ'6YY'E 000 91°082'846 ¥0'v95'159'L YZ1yv'6i8
%894 01'92C'¢6E 00°059'28S 01'9L6'5L6 00’0 aL'eszZ'ov) 15°096'95L Lis'ol
000 00005~ 00'00§ 00’0 00'0
%Pl 6£'C85'2" 00'000'¢ 19'9)y 2r0b 68'608 00'0
%SEC ys'sze- 00'005 or'yLl (Y47) STL6
%b1 00'100'Z1- 00'00S'C} 00'66Y'} 00'66%'t 000
%92 ;v 00°000'4 29'052 89'852
%LE ¥1°99L's- 00'051's 99'c8c'e yeoeL 10'001'1 15°€55'L
%98 90°'05¢- 00'005'Z ¥6'6E4'Z 85'evL 9Z'¥0L 01269
“%ey ov'LLL'e 00°000'5} 25'822'9 20'891'y 00'¥0L 05'95¢"t
%601 61°098'c 00°000's¥ 610988l 05'ovv'ol ¥6'658'1Z 6L'655'9)
%0 00'005'2- 00°005'2 000 000
%99 s8'828'82" 00°005'¥8 SkILb'es sLotg'sl sTivi'sz SKEEL'YL
%L £5°69¢€" 00'00§ Ly'9El 6rLl 86841
%61 00418~ 00'000'} 00’681 00684
%bL oo'sze'e 00'000'v2 00'SLLLL 00'009'S 00°008'L 00'SLE
%662 €F'160'955 00°000'082 £r'150'9€8 S8'¥YEL'90L zTers'ool 9T'ELE'ST
%0 00°000'g8" 00°000'88 000
% 12'80C'6" 00'000'Z} 6.'169'C 0£'e0L 6¥'886'}
99 99'92Z'28¢" - ZZ0c8'yse's 95'868'2LP'Z 00'0 0$'920'2¢8 1'809'268 LY'6L9'8YL
%6L R4V of 00°000'02 z1'see'st 2Iive's 00'820'C 00'916'9
%01 aLsiz 00°000'8Z aLsiz'ez S8'L6Y'S 19'080'2} 0c'269'04
%00 2002 01°296'801 21'286'801 £5°542'22 90°16¥'VS £5'SKZ' L2
%8L 15°'899'¢1- 00°001'c9 crIEy'sY 6C'CY6'6) S50IE'8 6riLLiz
%Ze 00°268'1- 00°008'} 00'€0¥ 000z} 00'€8Z 000
00’0 00°'5¥E 00°202 00'69 00'69
%84 SS'HIS' 00°005'S SY'806 00'502 s¥Lce 00'9P¥
%16 zL026" 00°'000°04 82'620'6 LPest'y L1512 ¥9°005'2
%29 69'pS6° 00'005'Z {3170 00119 89°G1L £9'812
%602 90°teL'z 00'005'2 90'€C2's S9°TLT Tr'6l6'e 66'010'2
%89 TeLy's 00°000'84 8L92e'2) os'izi'y 91'028'y (451
%0 60°LS6'L 68°456'L 68'456'9 00°000°}
%8S 00°0S€'4- 00'000'c 00°059't 00'050't 00009
%abl 00'606'S- 00°005'02 00°165'FL 00'591'2 szoat'ii SLSYE)
%621 88°19L'S 00°000°02 88°192'52 ¥6'€2S'2H ¥6'95E'8 00°188'%
%88 0z'seL't- 00°000'5} ogyiz'el yL9vL'0l sLeee't 16°ppLL
%961 £0'026'} 00°000'2 £€0°926'C 00'615'Z 00816 £0°E6Y
%LL 1eocz'st- 00°000'59 69'69L'6 1802581 ¥1'982'91 ¥L296'12
%S 99'GLL'S 00°096'€4 vi'oeL'L S6'256'1 61°L22's 000
%8¢ 99'29L~ 00°00Z'} yeicy 2y'oLz 267094 00'0
%ES £e'zys'e 00°005'2 L1'186'C z6'12L or'165't se'Ey9'L
%6L 182 00'000'2 69°285'} 16°1L) 2L520') 90'06€
%SL 05'6E}'e 00'00b's 05°09Z'9 0o0'ece’t 00'90L' 059122
—
196png jo J20ehA 195png jenuuy ¥Z0Z ¥O - 1D ¥20Z Y0 $20Z €O ¥20Z 20 $Z0Z LD

10pUnMAAD §

S9xuL |SS $HHIOM 1qnd - Z61°0CY
Aynabuo Md - 6L1°0CY
saBEM L0 SHOM 2lignd - 0ZL 0Ly
S2UTIES SHIOM 21|qNnd - 0LL'0EY

s19a41S ¥ speoy ‘sAMH-Md

490 + SHIOM 2119nd |0
sheg dn-ued|3 - SAIS PAjIENUOD - 05K LZY
sayddns |102 9ISEM PlieS - 0ZZ° 220

1910 - S30M 2Mqnd

Al34vs onend VoL

AL34VSs OMBNd ¥3H10
Bujuies) g sBuaay W Jow3 - 09y'sLy
"INIVIV ITDIHIA VAT - yEVSIY
3ANMOSVYO YW - LEY'SLY
suonesadp juswabeuryy Asudbiowy - pac'siy
so)|ddng Gunesodg Jwby Jow3 - 0ZTSLY
*sqns sres buiuoz g Bujuueid - 1Zy'vLy
Buysiuaapy Bujuoz g Bujuueld - Lpe'yiy
S35 ySW - 6LC'PLY
|eBaq Bujuoz g Bujuurld - pLEpLY
Buuaaubug buiuoz p Bujuued - CLCYLY
SMg joid Bujuoz g Buluueld - OLC'pLY
sajddng Bujuoz ¢ Buiuued - 0ZZ'yLy
5334 DON JUIWDIIOMZ PO - GLE'TLY
O3S - SPIAIDS Joid - LLE'TLY
4221J0 D@~ SP3IARS Joid - OLL'TLY
swawked a4 ubla1od - 0ps'LLY
Iong younicdaq 214 - ZETLLY

Al34VS 2Mand ¥3H10

V10l 30M0d
Bujuies) g sGunsay 22410d - 09y°0LY
asucudjuel YA Adjod - 15K 0Ly
S2IIAIDG pAjICAUOY 93|10 - 0SP OLY
SNOLLJIYISENS STES 32110d - Zh 0Ly
suonduasqng 'sang asljed - 0Zy0by
S3SV3T1 1N3WdIND3 32170d - ¥8C°0LY
e uawdinb3 as)jod - yLE'0LY
Gpig sieday g juiey 2d)jod - £LL°0LY
Buyuug g Buisioapy adjjod - Lye'0LY
BuibpooAes) - LECOLY
SUOHEDIUNWIIOD 331|0d « 0ZC'OLY
dX3 S3Y¥IH M3IN 3010d - ZLT'0LY
401121j0S WWOoY IIIAIIS [IMD - PLEOLY

SDIIAIDG |TU0)SSD)01d 231(0d + OLL OLY
Ad1231j0d - 0LZ'0Ly

wawdinbg Jouly aaljod - 09704 ¥
asuadx3 uuejiun - gEZ'0LY

1304 9PIYPA - LEZ'0LY

S|EUdITY plANd/uoniuUNWIWY - ZZT 0Ly
s31|ddng SU25 AWMD - LZZ'OLY
soyddng Bupesad e31j0d - 0ZZ'0LY
yaeannp Ayunwwoe) aijod - 9LZ°0LY
uonnquIuoy L5y 3tod - DOZ'0LY

vZ0Z S140d3Y Y10

ye0z/sST/TT



LJoS

dMLAONNd TYYIN3D
ax} 68'¥S8'9Y 00002242 Lysye'sez 000 61°1208'28 2Tery's9 0£'520'204
%l 81’z 00°002 81°zze 81zee 00'0
%€ ororl'zy 00°000'052 09'€58'£02 61°128'28 68'152'29 25'0eL'L8
%eL L9'0cL'y 0000022 £C'692'L) 000 1871x4 81's6Z'Y1
%6S'C 00°000'508- 00°000'5€8 00°000'0€ 000 000 00'000'sZ 00'000'S
00°000'508- 00°000'5€8 00°000'0¢ 00’0 00'0 00°000'sZ 00°000'G
¥¥°'999'25- 21°Z8E'E92 £LS1L's02 00'0 19°08¥'v8 99'1ZL't0} o¥'EIS'LL
sl'evc'at 00'000'2} shEre'se 56°060'71 SL'968'9) GYELY'Y
0005k 00°05¥ 00’0 00'0
00'651'2- 00'005'2 00'5YE 0004 00542 00’0
1ZV15'6- 00°000'0E £L'58Y'0Z L1612 98'810'L oL'1se'9
15'188'2- 00°000'% 6vBLLY 15'eL8 86'YvZ
so'ges‘ol- 00°000'02 S6'191'6 §¥'005 00'¥¥0'9 052192
69'825'}- 00'000'6 WhLY'L SPecT'e 2ILEST ¥L'669')
00008t 00°005't 000 00’0
ve'Lve- 00°000't 99'85L 60622 [{[74 97562
az'195'- 00°000'S E7A: 134 zLeey 000
%0 00'000'2" 000002 000 000
%EE 8€'Z66'c- 00°000's 29'200'C SLYYS £9'5.8 ¥Z' 185
%ES 65'958'2- 00000'2 LERL'Y 90'5L0'} 100rL'z ye'82e
%6L 9.°69€'2" LI2SI'I 1y'zaL's 6Z5£0'Y 12'e89'y 16'€9
%6L 00°2L6'0¢" 00°082's¥} 00°€0B'P1E 00'6¥L'2S 05'812'19 05'5£8
%98 sLeyl- 00'000'} yZ'958 89'662 oL'9LE 08'6L
Crecz'6l9- ¥o'LLL'9L5') 12'EEG'LS6 000 §6'901'582 L0'518'61E 64°L19'25¢E
2b'99L 00'005'Z 8y'992'c 15°202'2 16°955
s9'.¢8'iz- 00000'08 St'Z9l'es LseL'oz SO'E0)'LE £5'eee
00'515'61" 00'5L¥'02 00006 00022 00'0¥E 00°0¥E
€8°022'1- 00°000'S LezL'c 20e9te’) 61°SPY') 96'026
L6°160'S 00°008'2 £0'800'} oT'y8L YR 44
%0 00°000'S 4~ 00°000's51 000 000
%E8 zi'99t's- 00°000'8 88'2£9'9 89°£€9'9
%25 z¥'sel'os 00'000'52} 85'718'y9 €162 SY'S16'79
%Elb 6a'LyL'e- 00'000°04 1ese't 0009 11°es9 00'6€5
%8¢ $9°0L9'r 00°005'2 9e62e'e 00°00F'} ot'6ey's
%68 2LI6E' ) 00°002'Z) 82'008'01 eeeeL 86°'660'1 96'vL6'8
%86 000" 00'05¥ 00’0y 0008 00'09¢
%2S 00'522'L 00'000'5} 00'52L'L 00°268'c 00'65L'C 00'69
%ev EL618'LE 00'000's9_ Lzonl’Lz 08'851'S 15°088'8 96°0P1'E}
Y%by 16'989'L- 00'000'ct €O'EIE'S LL9YS'L 2L528') ¥5'096'}
%0 00008~ 00008 00'0 00'0
%0 00°000'2- 00°000'2 00’0 00'0
%2 00'954'2- 00'005'2 [ 00y 000
%Y 2L0EL'S" 00'000'9 82'692 Y0'v6 yZ'SL)
%8 SS'pL0'LL 00°000°24 S¥'596 57596
%82 £L209't- 00'000's Leese'y 66'94 (434 9€£'596
%81 68°L8C'L- 00°000'6 11°299' £129s'L 8666 00'0
%09 80'90'02- 00°000'05 Z6'C56'62 1¥'6E6'E 6€°22E'6 z1'269'9)
%z GG'ELR'L- 00'000'0} 10924’ ¥y'96L Zr'yy9 51589
%55 yzosL's- 00'000'S} 9L'692'8 orsyi'z SBSEL'Z 15'¥86'C
%S 8y'928's- 00z29'21 25°548'9 25°0v8't 005712 00'098'¢
%29 00°685'v2 Ly'29v'y9 LY'EL'se v2'066'91 28911 16291'11
%eL 98°01¥'65 00'000'022 ¥1°685'09) LVELZ'SY crizy'sy ¥8'¥68'69
s e
196png jo el 136png [enuuy ¥20Z YD - 1D ¥20Z vO ¥20Z tO ¥20Z 20 $20Z 1O

J3pUNIAD §

BUIpjoyLYIM pUE S3JoUdE |10
Xe] 31Ca4)|EdH |BI9pR4 - QDZ'ERY
dwod sJayiom pd Jakojdw3 - SE1°CRY

dwoy juawiejdwaun pd 40hojdw3 - y61°CoY

Buipjoyym pue siysuag

33AIDSIq9Q |FI0L
Jedisuug xajdwos dmy MaN - 0OL LY

2998 1900

uoljealddy pue axmying o)L
SJUaAg AJunWwoy - o5y ISy
Bujuely p sbunday yued - 09y ysy
saunjipuadxy weiboid yied - 26y Sy
Sa2|AJDS POJICHUOD YiBd - OSY'YSY
9sucudjuiey Juawdinb3 yued - p2eysy
Doucuduey g sijedoy Wied - CLCVSY
Saln ded - 09C°PSY
Bunuug w BuisiuaApy Yitd - 0¥ Y5y
suofiEajuUNWIWoY Wit « 0ZE'YSY
Juawdinb3 Jouy yied - 092 ¥SY
suuojiun Yied - 982 ysy
1904 32{YIA Hied - LET YSY
sa)jddng Guntsado yed - 0ZZ'¥SY
ISS Hrd - Z6L'¥SY
abepm 7 Aejes yid - 0LL'YSY
SOD) UOKEDIIIY - D6L'ZGY

uofjealsay pue UMy

$9a4S 7 speoy 'sAMH-Md ImoL

loajuog uonEyabap - £19'8EY

sd)|ddns Juiely peoy - 0ZZ 8LV

SAIS PajoENUOD S|EUB)S 2WJTIL - 0SH'EEY
ninn subis g sjeubis oyjel) - 09c'ELY
Ajddng subig g sjeubis oyjea) - 0ZZ'CCY
S10J2ENUOIGNS WIY 33| P MOUS - OSH'ZEY

ey Judwdinb3 way a3) P Mous - SLCZCY

sa)|ddng J2dp Wy 93] 'F MOUS - 0ZZ'ZLY
ujujes) g SBUDAY SHIOM 21ignd - 099°0CY
SAIS padeduoD SYI0M Iqnd - 0SP°OCY
SNOILJIMOSENS SteS Md - LZ¥'ocy

uoyduasqns 'sang SXOM S11aNd - 0ZP°0EY

1muay dinb3 sxiopm 21and - yRC°OLY
-ddns ¥ Juiey *dnb3 md - 9Lc'ocy

Gpig day 7 Juiey SYIOM 2119nd - CLC'0CY
Busiuaapy sY10M 211qnd - LyT'oCy

dx3 suopeajunWwwog SHIOM d11qnd - 0ZE'OCY

SAJG |CUOlSSD)0Id SHIOM ANqNd - DLEDEY
siooy doys mMd - 1L9Z°0cy

Yy2ind dinb3 Jouyiy s)iop and - 09Z 0EY
429 Kjajes syioM 2liqnd - Z¥Z oLy
suuojiun SHJIOM dligqnd - gEZ'OEY

125210 s¥40M 21|9nd - ZETOLY

dunosTYH SYOM dlqnd - LLZ'0CY
39)jddng JodQ sHJoAp 2Mqnd - 0ZZ'OCY
sujqesiqg g 917 SHIoM 21qnd - 66L°0CY
uOISUId NN SHOM 2liqnd - 86L°0CY
23uEINSU| SYIOM DMIqNd - 961°0CY

vT0Z S1Y0d3Y Y10

v20z/ST/11



Ljo3

dM1 ANN4 TVHINID

001 89'859'19L'C 00°000's~ 89°859'952'c 000 28'592'6¥9 59°295'120'Z 10's8s'SE0"E
%1589 zzole'zee'e- 01°856'052'01 80°2¥9'820'2 000 91'ver' 169’} yLES1'ZL9'e 86'622'599'Z
%0014 000 62°655'086 62°€55'086 00°0 000 000 6C°£55'086
%0 00’0 62'T5L'605 62'£52'605 6Z'€SL'605
%0 000 00°008'0LY 00°008'0LY 00°008'0L¥

000 00’0 000 000 000

00’0
%66 sreee't- 00'000'212 SS9IL'SIE 000 00’0 55°912'512 00°005
%0 08'96~ 000 0896 08'96"
%08 00°005- 00°000'} 00°005 00005
%004 69'98%- 00000'912 SCEIL'SIZ STEIE'SIZ
%06 sL8e8'Ll- 00°000'0L} ST'191°25) 00’0 00'025'c 00'220'8 sZyio'orl
%2l 00002+ 00°000'54 00°008'04 00°02s'c 00082'2
%16 5L9€9'C)- 00°000'sS szioc'irl 00°220'8 ST PEE'EEl

12bpng
196png jo %, 106png jenuuy ¥Z0Z y0 - 1D ¥Z0Z YO ¥20Z £O 202 20 ¥20Z LD

J3punyano §

$20T S140d3YH Y10

asucieg pung vt abueyn
sounjipuadx3 jrjo)
INQ s43jsucl] punpaju |Ejo)
YIJSNVYL SONNS GILWWOINN
YIASNVHL ONNd G3LLWWOD
punj deg o) Jajsuri) punpalu] - 00E'Z6Y
N s19js5uEty pUnU)
sasuodxg asiy jrio)
sasuadx3 snoauc||a3siy - 00} 68Y
sasuddx3 asiy
sasuadxg Joy)o |TioL
sajouedaiasip uoyel|12uo3dy -« 00699
S2NUDADY I Jolid JO pUnjaY - 000'LEY
diL - ovs'coy
sasuadxgz Joy10
EETILHTITL T
SPUO |euoISSdjoid - SSC'98Y
@ouesnsu) Ayjiger ¢ Auadold - p5E 9y

2aueinsu)

yzoz/st/Tt



LioL dMLaNNd TIVH3N3D ¥202 5140434 Y10

000 0¥'8L9'252'6 20'250'c06'8 90'9¥5'298'9

90'L¥'S SLL6E'S 1E'p8e's Q3LLINWOD ¥YT10M
££299'29 82'092'99 62°058'59 Q3LLIWWOD N3N NI S334
52682 sLvee sozee ysed Auag
28'629'2y 6E0ve'} 99982} loaheg
yE'589'9€1'6 S€'922'620'8 S6'689'69L'0 HSVD Tv¥3aN3o
¥20Z ¥O ¥20Z £O ¥20Z ZD ¥Z0Z 1O S3ONVIVE ONIONI SINNODDY HSYD
70'59v'6LL's 0Z'661'0E1'6 SE'L19'850°L 3ONVIVE ONNd ONION3 TYLO0L

18'86E'LLL'6 vL2EL'825'8 61'L80'855'9 Q3.LUWWOINN

00°000'6£S 00'000'5€S 00°000'6ES ONIQTING G3LUWWOD

12'990°29 9¥'99¥'99 99'€25'S9 30Vds N3dO Q3LLINWOD
JONVIVE NN ONIONI
0T'661'05L'E ST°119'850'L Le'v28'210'9 JONVIVE ONN3 ONINNIOIE TVI0L

yLTeL'925'8 6¥'L£0'85Y'9 a1L81L'cy6'y Q3LLIWWOINA

00°000'5€S 00°000'SES 00'000's£S ONIQINE GILLINWOD

9¥'99¢'99 98°€25's9 61°£89'¥ES 3IDVdS N3dO Q3LLWWOD
AONVIVE ONN4 ONINNIDIE

$20Z ¥D ¥Z0Z £ y20Z 20 ¥Z0Z LD
00’0 28'592'6¥9 §9°285'120'7 10'585'5£0'} 2auejeg pung uy abueys
m———— e
196png jo % 1-png 196png jenuuy $20Z YO - 1O $20Z YD 202 £O $20Z 20 $20Z 1O

JIPUNIAD §

veoz/st/it



z40T1 JAYISIY IVLIdVYD
00002'y 00°002'y
00°0€- 00°0€-
61'2y9'e 61°2¢9'99
0z'El'9 0Z'LEV'Y
11'888'VE 98'655'vE SZ'82E
99'LEL'9Z 6L6EL'0L 18'165'9L
0E'vZL'vop 85'GZL'6E€ ZL'866'¥9
LE'SZS'OLL'Y- gy’ LEp'0ZL LI 1L1'906'€0¥'9 000 V'ESE'PSL # 9€°G8Z'ZE0'S 0 16'992'LL2'L
%22'96 8L'ELP'S6L- 00'000'SZL'S 28'985'6.6'Y # 28'985'6.6'Y
%26'EL 0S'EL¥'08E- EL2VE'LbY £2'625°'19 £2°625'19
%00 18'558'€L2- L8'688'ELT 000 000
%0'00} 000 62°€55'086 62'€55'086 000 # 000 # 62°€55'086
%0°00} 000 62'€5L'605 62'€52'605 62'€5L'60S
%0°00} 000 00°008'0LY 00'008'0LF 00°008'0L¥
00°055'9L 00°0S5'9L
%00 00'000'G - 00'000'S L 000 000
%00 00°000'58- 00'000's8 000 00’0
%2y’ L6 00°6¥5'CL- 00'EEE'OPL 00'v8L'EEL 00'¥8L'EEL
%00 00000004~ 00°000'001 00'0 000
%00 00000262~ 00'000'262 000 000
%00 00°000'9b- 00°000'9Y 000 000
%00 00'000'005- 00°000°00S 000 000
%L5'2e 15'222'S€eE- yE'LEB'ZEY LLYLL'LE 61°EBE'SY G1'206'9 £8'82b'62
%0'0 00'000'2¥4- 000002} 00'0 000
%9’y 20'659'20€- 00'859'65E 86'866'L5 86'866'LS 000
%0'0 00°006'281- 00°005"281 000 000
%00 00'000'005- 00'000'005 00'0 000
%00 00'000'S0¥~ 00'000'S0Y 000 000
%0'0 00°€9L'9LL- 00'€9L'oLl 000 000
%00 00°000'006~ 00'000'006 000 000
sz'esy'le 9L'sLp'Te 16'986 sz'esy'Le 000
%0°'00L 98'€LL'65 9B'ELL'6S 9L vEP'6L $S°20€'vZ 95'LL6'G)
1eb6png % jabpng 1aA0 $§ jab6png jenuuy $20Z YO - LO vzoz ¥ veoz €0 2oz 20 vyzoz Lo
000 ¥5°110'92S'L 0L'BOE'E6E’L 15°008'69L"L
£6°06€'105'L 8E'05.'89€'L L6'E0E'SYL L
10'129'v2 eLLSS've 09'96%'¥2
vZ0Z ¥O $20Z €O ¥202 20 ¥20Z LD

$20T S180d3Y ¥10

123roydd ¥IVAMAIS VSYL

$334 30A\N3S

$334 V931 ANV 13SNNOD

avod 3x1M

ONIYIINIONI NYVITLNO8YANNOY

ay NYv31 alo

09 1HOIT N33YO
aAlsuayaidwo? jejided |edisiunpy - 000°LOY

awoosuyj [ejo)

spaadold uonebliqo uag (ejded - 0L E6E
Sspaasolid asea] |ejided - 000'E6E
adjuejeg pund Jo asM - 006°Z6€E
pund |elauas wolj 4ajsued] - 0L0'Z6E [BI0L
H34SNVYEL G3LINWWOONN
30VdS N340 31IWWO0D
Pun4 |eiauan woJj Jajsuel] - 0L0°Z6¢
S13SSV a3XId TYY3IN3O 40 3IVS - 001 L6€E
ANVYHO NVIUNE YOLISIA Wd - L2L 2S¢
jueso Aunog - 0ZL LSS
32170d ££1980000D LNVYHDO VST - L20'SSE
PieMY 2Z20Z 41N @300 - 020°SSE
SANOd M18 390148 9711 LNVYHD VST - 610°SSE
pemy (5202/0¢/9) 1Z0Z LW 300 - 8L0°SSE
YMV) LNOBVANNOY L6££800000 @300 - LLO'SSE
SANNd TVY3Aa3d dYV - 910°55¢€
9200009 1202 YOOUWIY TVAOWILTNW - SLO'SSE
09 LHOIT N33Y49 * v10°SSE
£25820000D L20Z N1 NYL HY VST - 2L0'SSE
9682200003 N7 NYL HY TVAOWILTINW - LLO'SSE
€022.0000 N NYL HY 610Z VST - 0L0'SSE
(5202/0£/9) L20Z 0D 30JUOW VST - 900'55E
VSV.L NYV3T LNOEVANNOY - 0E0'vSE
L1NVYH9 033d 32170d - 020°pSE
SJUBWISAAU| UO 3Sa13U| - 0LO'LYE

awosu|

|lejol
yYsed antasay jenden

sueT )ied Juelo Isig Isuod W
S3IONVIVE ONIANT SLNNODIY HSYD
3AH3S3Y WLIdYD

v20Z/ST/TT



c40¢ IAY3SIY TVLIdVD ¥20T S140d34 ¥10

%0°004 $6°096'v- 00'0 $6°096'v- 000 £5°9p2'862- 99'618'89%~ sz 199'2eL asuejeg pung u) abueyn
%66°LS €p'v9s5°'1LL9'- gy’ Lev'ozL Ll S0°298'8bb'9 00’0 LE'O0L'ESY 20°191'10S'S 99'509'v6¥ sainjipuadxy |ejo)
%¥2 65 88'965'6" L9°LbS'EC £L°0S6'C) 9z'Z6L'6 Ly'8SL'y S3SV31 NO LS3IYILNI - 000°ZLY
%6E'L9 LE'8S)'bEL- 69'209'12E PPy L6) ¥6'0v1'66 8£'€00'86 S3SVIT IVdIONINd - 000°LLY
%80°VE 8b'LLb'005- 00'66L'65L gs'leL'ase 000 6'6LE'ZG1 00'000'S¥ €0°20¥'19 IAISNIHIUDWOD VLIV HHVd - 0005y [BI0L
00'095'894 00095'€2Z} 00°000's¥ 1¥N02 1IvEIINOId
2Z'EY9'ee led%4%4 8.°105'62 S378VL ¥ SIHONIE Muvd
SZ'sE SZ'se MH¥vd 900 2 ONIDONIH dAW
00'698'LE 00'698'LE 3SUNOD IONITIVHI dAW
00'680'0} 00'680'0L 31vD
S0'625'PL G0'625'PL HOLVD
JNISNIHIHAWOD TVLIdVD HHVd - 000°4SY
%G9'29 ¥8'85E'0G 4~ 98'0L5'20% 20'zie'ese 000 LA A AATA 000 -00°0 Speoy Jo suleday 7 a3ueUajUIR) - 0L9°'BEY |BIOL
000 18yj0 - Speoy Jo sijeday g asuUBUIUIRY - 0}9'BEY
00°000'01 000 sadld peoy
26'600'291 000 diyp pue Je)
00°000'09 000 Buppe peoy
¥6°095'691 zo'zie'ese 20'21z'Zse . KepanQ buiaeg
Speoy jo sileday @ adUBUUIBY - 019°8EY
%6L'E 0Z'vb8'66€- 00°000'ELY 08'SSL'EL 000 08'655'L : 000 00'009's JAISNIHIYDINOD IVLIdYD Md - 000°0EY IBI0L
08'655'L 08'655'L $370d NO S13NIgvD
00°009'S 000 00°009's (Vdyv) 094926 LVD LNIWJIND3 Md
IAISNIHIVAWOD TV.LIAYD Md - 000°0EY
%1066 1'695'2- 86'€L£'092 L5'vyl'LST 000 00'9LE €9'GLY L $6'256'2¥C IAISNIHIYAIWOD TVLIdYD 30110d - 000°04¥ 1BIOL
%000 0Z'602'04 0Z'602'01 00'9tE 0Z'€68'6 sesowe) 3dljod
£L'E8L'EL €L'esl'el SY31NdWOD
00°000'6 00'000'6 00°000'6 749 IN3WdIND3 311 d00d TIVLSNI 2 ONINIVYL JLIS-NO
15°088'L9L 15°088'191 16°088'19L (vS7)s0lIavy 3718vLH0d ZH4HN 006 XdY
ELLLY'ED EL'LLY'ED 05'Z62'L €2'6L1'29 370IH3A WHOJHO0D ¥20zT
JAISNIHIHdWOD TVLIdVD IJ1T0d - 000°0LY
%000 00'26}'29- 00'261'L9 00’0 IAISNIHIUdIWOD NOILVYHLSININGY - LoD LoV
%6019 SZ'LOE'LLY'E- ¥£'500'€28'8 60'8E9'G5H'S 000 90°269'0Y 6L°ZG0'EEE'S $8'888'18 ansuayaidwoy |eyded fediaiuny - 000°L0Y 2101
E9PYE'ZLE'Y £O'bYE'TLE'Y OON ¥ AVAM SANNIN 40 3SVHOuNd
1abpng % 1abpng JaA0 § jabpng |enuuy v20Z $O - LD 20z vO $20zZ €0 202 2O ¥2oe 1O

¥20z/ST/TT



vioTt s|an4 pinbiq
6E655'Z) zZe'9ce Loy ¥8'928'Shy
Ze'8eg' 1oy v8'928'Svy €700
¥20Z YO 202 £O 202 ZD 202 1O
%0°00} 96'88V'51 000 96'88Y'SL 00'0 £6'8LZ PV 8Y'110' VY 9SL Sy
%000} 000 ce8EL by ce'8eL by 000 £E'8ELOVY 000 000
%000} 000 e el oby £E8ELObY 000 £e8EL Ovy 00'0 000
%8'00L 96'88b'1 £E'BEL'OVY 62'129'55Y 000 0v'658' 8v'110' VpesL'ery
%9°00L 18'908'¢c ££'8EQ'6EY vLShy'ehy vLShy'ehy
%E'Z02 51'289'zL 00005 sLzeL'el 0v'658's 8v'L10' Zhe'L
Bpn
wbpngy, ~ 1°PPREJAN0S 3abpng $20Z YD - 1O ¥20Z ¥0 20z €0 4202 20 20z 1O
jenuuy mwwm:_mn
68'655LL Ze8eg' 1Sp €v0L0'
6E695 Lt Ze'Beg LGk €020
202 YO ¥20Z €O 20z 20 202 1O

¥20T S140d3Y Y10

J9ays aouejeq woid,

JONVIVE ANN4 ONIGN3
JONVIVE ANNd ONINNID38

aouejeg pung uj abueyn
asuadx3 |ejoL

uoyonysuoy [eydes - 009'6EY

saJinjipuadxy

awoou| jejol
spund sjang pinbi 33e3s - 020°S5¢
SJUBWISIAU| UO Jsalajul - OLO'LYE

SNUaAay

j98ys aosuejeq woui4,

lejoL

yseo sjang pinby

JONVIVE SINNOOOV HSVID
S73N4d ainoil

v20¢/ST/T1



¢4o1 SNILVY3dO HIM3S
%90'0Z 65'996'122' 1 (G ST'645'90E 99'8.5'201 09261201 6.°208'10}
%000 oo'0 000 o0o'o
%00°00¢ 000 vB'SHS'60Y ST'6L5'90E 99'825'201 0926120} 62°208'101
%0000} 00’0 00'000'64 1} 00'0
%26'8C SO'LYS'sE- 00'000'05 S6'85Y'FL 9€'€69'S 88'820'9 LL9EL'T
%LZ'LE} £2'8zZ}'6E 00°000'50} LT TN 99°05€'2y ££269'18 ¥2'680'0Z
%YL'89 0¥'£60'0p b~ aL'bEL'BYY 81°960'80¢€ sLLiE'08 6£'86£'0¢1 19'98€'26
%yB'pLL 82'L€6'S 00'000'0F 8Z'L£6'Sk 6'988'L £TESH'ZE L1268'S
%000 00'000'02- 00000'0Z 00’0
%858 v5'pLZ'S)- 00'000'€6 oy'5zL'LL LT 96'120'L2 60°202'vZ
81°025'6L- BLV6L'2IT 00'bL9'ZEL 05'905'62 56'811'05 S5'8K0'eS
49285 £LBbe'e- 00°000'02 12'189'1L oyovL'y 61°6L5'T 89'6EE'y
%999 £z'168'z2- 00°000'c9 LLBOL'OY £5'9ZL'11 90°6LY'8} 81'€06'6
000 Lol LboL 000 000
%00°0E TLe6b L)L 00°000'52 12005'L 50'€8L 08'vEe'z Tvzes'y
%YYL 1'LE6'95¢E- 00'808'84 4"} 65'028'190't 1SV0T'LYE 8V'60L'LSE ¥5'956'95€E
%69'E6 6E152'E" 00'005'}5 19'8v2'8Y S6'bYS'LL L6°062'8) 692121
[EERT] [FERT 000 vr'682'L 9,988 89206 000
%000 ZE'L60'Y- 00'000's 000 000
%25°L0} vr'oiz 00°008'Z vr0L0'c 5826} 59818 vL'86L
%ZE'IL 8£°209- 00'004'2 79°26Y') 1095 08'99% 19'99F
%EL'SD 00°Zb5't- 00005 008562 05'6EL SZT604'} STE0L'L
%2G'LL 1z LeE 00'005' 6L291'L LETT ZY'056 00'0
%55'69 04'056'}- 00'005'y 06'6V6'Z SE'G86 57086 0E'V86
%6L'SE 09'L54- 00'009'¢ ov'erb'e £5°L94'L 01’994’} LYV
%S0'6b} Ly'08Y 00°000'} LY°08F') 66'0E6 £8'¥82 S9pLT
%L8'PLL S5'LVE'E 00'005'0Z sSLyboE 6594 L) 6L'119'1) L1'¥99'L
%L0'E8 £8'950'pL9" 00°090'186'C LV'E00'LOE'E 00'0 Se'8Z6'LL2' ) £2'046'050'} 6v°L6V'V¥0')
%L0°€8 50°1£9'689- 00'090'186'C L1'€00'LOE'E 000 S'82s' 11Tt £€°246'050'} 6b°L6V'rr0')
000
000 000
%622t zTYLS'S) 00'000'2 ZTYIs'TT 91619 80°GLL'9 86'6E2'}}
%L YL 50°289'666- 00°090'¥S6'E S6°LLE'VSE'Z 9v'Z65'086 ZE0E6'E86 £1°558'€86
%00'059} 00°000'S5} 00'000'0} 00°000'594 00°05L'€SH 00°05Z'}b
%15°0591 00'150'55} 00'000'04 00°150'S9} £'995'99 £6'1E€'09 yEZ51'8E
196png jo % o .:&w”m 196png |enuuy $20Z PO - LD ¥Z0Z ¥D ¥20Z £O ¥20Z ZO ¥Z0Z 1O
— —ieb QU000 S
00'0 92'9.2'622'S 98°0Z4'095"y £06LL'SET'Y
97'912'622'S 99°025'095'Y £0'61L'SEL'Y
20T ¥D ¥20Z £O $20Z 20 ¥Z0Z 1O

¥70Z SLYOd3Y Y10

Hoys pue 6uoT - 3s213)u1 1920 - 000'ZLY

uoys pue GuoT - jedjould 1920 - 000°LLY 13O
woys pue Buo - jedisuld 1923 - 000°LLY
ueoT JsaAUUDd - 005 LLY
W' £ auoishay s} - 00Z' b2y

WHoys pue BuoT - [edisund 192Q - 000°LLY

S3IDIAYIS QIALOVHLINOD - 3LE'6ZF

W g sieday dinb3 - yic6zy

S3DJAIDS |EUOISS3joLd - 00C'6ZY ITI0L

J9YJO - S931AI3S |BUOISSBJOId - DOE'6ZY
ONIYIINIONI INOLSAIN - 90¥'6ZY
W® 0 -50v'6Ty
S3DINYIS NINQY ¥IM3S - vOv 62y
{e6a 1aMmas - LoV 6ZY
BuusauiBug - pop'sZY
SDDIAJDS |EUO|SSD)0ld - 0062
sableyoueg - 502620
sol|ddns Bupesado - yyZ'6zy
juawgeas) ebemas wHOE - 002'62F
N - 00L’62Zy IE10L
J2y4jo - sanunn - ookezZy
710 ONILVIH 2 13Nd - Zhl'6Zy
oJeaseW dr - LLL'6ZY
uozUIA - 0L '6ZY
ejeqgajajuad - gOL°6ZY
J42IEM YO8 - Lob'6Ty
suoljeajunwwo) abpiy anjg - 90162y
P39 - S0L'6ZY
12132 - Z0L'6Zy

Sy

dd - Lob'ezy

saniun - ooL'ezy

asuadx3y

awoau| jejoL

2NUAARY |E10Y
4niipuadx3 Jeap Jold Jo pUNjaY - 000'S6E
pun4 UOHINIISUOY WoJj JajSUR) - 0OL'Z6E
294 Anoeded ansasay - DEL'YIC
$894 9S() JOM3S - 0Z}'PIE

saag Buiddejjuonoauucy - 0LLyIE
SJUBLSIAU| UO JSBIdU] - OLO'LYE

anuanay

asue|eq J20ys aduejeg.

199Ys 9sue|eq Wold .

Tviol
ysep suojjesadQ Jamas

S3ONVIVE SLNNODDV HSVYD
ONILYHI3dO ¥3aIM3s

¥202/ST/1T



z4ot ONILVYIdO YIM3S
L2102
00°0 £2'802'16E"S 90°206'26L'y £1'BIZ06Y'Y
90°L06'Z6L'Y £1'812'06b'Y 16°110'6L0'F
¥202Z ¥O ¥20Z £0 ¥20Z 20 ¥20Z O
VLELL'SSL'Y 8LY8Y'ZSY'Y
LLELV'SSL'Y 8LYBY'ZSH'Y 80'920'8S0'Y
%yE- 10'615061'c- 2r'59L'e0z' L~ 28'969'ZLE'L 000 19°108'865 £6'889'20€ TTI0Z LY
%8E L0°615'061'c- Tr'sTe'yal's SE'90€'V66't 000 89'02L'719 0r'88Z'8vL LT'162'EEY
%0 00°000'£6€'L- 00'000°L6€"t 000
%0 000 00'0 000
%0 000 000 000
%2z0} SL'Z6Y 00'000'02 §L'26v'0Z 00’0 000 SL°26v'0C
%\ 685 8y'9ye’LS- op'2LL'0b) 26'0€6'28 oo'o SK'6S2'9l S6'0v9'6Y TS0E0'LL
%000 000 0y'L08'S9 p2Z'566'2E 00'0 v2'566'2¢
%00'0 000 00'046'vL 89'GE6'EY SP'652'94 LL'5¥9'9) T5'0£0'24
126png Jo % 196png 196png |enuuy $20Z yO - LD vZ0Z vO ¥202Z £O ¥202 2D ¥20Z 1O

Japupuang §
e e

¥70Z SLY0d3Y Y10

1924s asuejeq Wold ,

3ONVIVE aNNd ONION3T
JONVIVE ANNd ONINNIDZ8

powad jo pua dsuejeq pung

pouad jo Buiuuibaq asuejeq pundy

osuadxg jrjo)

UOlIaMUjSU0D JOMIS 0) Jajsued) - 00L'Z6Y

asuadx3 pazuoBajeaun - 000°68Y

SanuaAay JedA Jold Jo punjay - 000° L6V

(Aupgery) ssuadxg asueinsu) - Z6¢°98Y

sis0) juaby puog - 000°5Ly

yoys pue BuoT - jsa191u) 392Q - 000'ZLY ITIOL
15219)u] WG'2 2UOISADY I5L - 00Z'TLY
15949jU] UBOT ISOAUUR - 005°ZLY

v20z/ST/T1



TjoT NOILONYLSNOD ¥3IM3IS
SP'E62'80L'Z S1°910'c2L2 8Z'6£8'9VL'T
v6°y8zZ'ecL'e p6'v8Z'ceL'Z v6'pazZ'ceL's
%00°00} 6V°'L66 V2" 000 6v'166'v2- 000 0L'ZZL'vL £1'€28'cT- yE'PSS'cL
%00°'S (AR A 00'000'2.€'C 88'90L'8LL 000 LE'be6'LY 00'868'25 15'p88'TL
000 000
00°20}'62- 00°000'28 00'868'LS 00'868'LS
8E'LPE'9GS- 00°000'995 29'869'6 90'9£0'6 95285
%862 vL'6v8',99'}L- 00°000'6LL'}L 9Z'05L'LS 000 000 000 10'20€'2}
00°000'0b~ 00°'000'0V 000
00°000'09 00°000'09 000
00°008'2- 00°005'2 000
00°005'8- 00°005'8 000
00°000'£- 00°000'L 000
00'000'5€- 00°000'S€ 000
00°000'9€- 00°000'9€ 000
00°000'G1- 00°000'GL 000
00°000'5H~ 00°000'sY 000
00°000'004 'L~ 00°000'00L "} 0
00°000'022" 00°000'0£2 000
00°000'004- 00°000'004 000
9z'054'LS SZ'8r8'8E 10°z0e'zL
%S6'E Lo'vez'eLz'e 00°000'2L€'2 6E'SLL'EE 000 19°L02'eE 18'VL0'vE L6'8Ep'92
%00'0 00'000'29¢'2- 00'000'29€'C 000 000
io/nIaH 000 000 000
6E'GLL'E 00°000'0L BE'SLL'EE 19'L02'cE L8'V20'vE L6'8EV'9C
196pngjo%  1abpng J9A0 § 126png jenuuy $z0Z PO - 1O vZ0Z $O $20Z €0 $202 20 $Z0Z LD
000 8L'EIL'EYL'T GL'9L0'eeL'e ¥b'668'858'C
8E'9r9'0PE'e 8Y'85Y'60E'C
zg'/82'e 15'8p2'04
16'/8v'v2
96'EVS'L60'L
85'622'S0y 0L'60E'€0Y 1g°98'2rL')
$20Z O $20Z €0 ¥20Z 20 $Z0Z LD

¥20¢ S1M0d3Yy ¥10

popad jo pua asuejeq pung
pouad jo bujuuibaq asuejeq pung

9ouejeq puny uj abueys

sasuadx3 |ejo)
suopesadQ o) Jajsuea) * 000°Z6Y
saseyaind juawdnbg jeyded opLszpy
waysAg uoj)aa||o9 - Buuoauibug - gLe'ezy

193f04d |e43Ua9 - 00Z'6ZY IBIOL
Buuaauibua JayiQ
NOILO3rNI 20 3NNV
sjewns3 Aeuiwyald ‘s Sd 1B sjeoy Jjo uoneso| sbueyn
@jewns3 Lieuiwiipid Z SA 1B 8qoid 00
suone)s dwnd e |e slweje Jojeauss
G Sd 18 Wuawase|dal elpajy
euueyAqo) pue Youes ‘LSA Joj saqold Od
512 WS Buoje suopoadsu 13|
(a12wns3 Aeunujaid) uopoadsu) pue Buluea|) uley aJo4
15u0) g s|shjeuy "dx3 a3jAJag JaMoS

uojuUaIX3] a2INAS [BJRJET
199f04d |eJauan - 00Z°6ZY

asuadxg

anuaAay |ejol
asuejeg pund Jo as() - 006°Z6¢C
suonedadp WoJj J3jsurly - 000°Z6E
SJUalL)SaAU| U JSAIU) - OLO'LYE

anuaAay

J9ays aouejeq wou4 ,
ysep |ejo)
197d
NYIHLYON LSI
1unoaoy bulpuny yss3
Buppoays vss3
1202 WIW B34
S3ONVIVE SLNNOJOV HSYD
NOILONYLSNOD ¥3M3IS

¥20z/ST/11



Tjo1 SANN4 dYV
ZE'8L0'689  LT2TE'TS.  STELZ6SL
€EGLE'8L  EEGLE'/8L  EESLEZ8L
£20Z vO £202 €0 £20Z 20 £20Z LD
1026201 000 10'262'Y01- 000 G6'E0C'69- 8670069 30°260'82-
%152 6LEEC'98E-  YEl89'SLS  SGESv'6T) 000 16'060'6L 95°210'ZL 80'GYE'EE
%EL'LS e L6V'SGE-  YELE6'ZE  OLOVLLL 25'80v'SY 512069 £8'82v'Se
%6529 G5'980'LE- 0005228 SYELLLS 000 6£289'CE L8'PLL'0L 5T'9L6'L
SYELL'LG 6£299'CE L8 7LL0) 52916,
%88'y 08'0£5'06Y-  ¥E/89'GLS  G'9GL'ST 000 96'982'6 859110} 00'€52'
%00 pEI8L'SLS-  YELBL'SLS 000
%LELED'S b5'959'vZ 00005 bS'951'SZ 96'98L'6 85°9LL'0L 00'€52'S
wbpngjoy  18Bpng 1en0 12bpng 202 $O - LD 202 YO $20Z €O $20Z 20 202 1O
IvL0L
000 ZE'8L0'E89  [ZTeETSL  GTETZ'6GL
78810689 L2TZ8eSL  SZ€2Z65L
202 YO 20z €0 202 ZO ¥20Z 1O

¥20Z S1Y0d3Y ¥10

JONVIVE ANNd ONION3
JONVIVE ANNd ONINNIO3E

SIDONVIVE ONIGNI SINNODIVY HSVD

awoau| }aN
asuadxg |ejo)
aNN4d TVLIdVO OL Y34SNVYL - 00€°261
aNN4d TVHINGD OL ¥34SNVY.L - 0L0°26% IBjoL

aNNd TYHINIO OL Y34SNVYL - 0L0'26Y
asuadxg

awoou| [ejo

ANVYO vd3a3d - LI0'LSE

SININWLSIANI NO LS3HILNI - LOO'LYE
awoau|

asuadxg/awoou] Aeuipio

ysep |ejol
SANNL dyv - L00°00L
S3ONVIVE SLNNOJJVY HSVD

Vdiv

¥20Z/ST/T1



A3

AMMERMANCO

o
Frainging & T lngmanaunes

Bttty i 5

{570) 222-0360
or e-mail to: mja39i@ptd.net

invoiee Date: I/ 712724

Invelee Number: Gn. -07-2¢

Account @escrﬁp&ﬁ@m

B Estimate: ]
Pocono Twe. OLD NorTHAMPTON Engagement
Communt ‘n’ ColLERE Confirmation:
B ' puxe L O Invoice:
SERVICES DISCRIPTION AMOUNT -

\\/E. 3

Wice Provioe AL LAgor pwo MATER 1ALS

5'pncl<{e/ PatcH Awe DRy AL

'OAUVT

fﬂ INT HLL DR/W»L‘- Hﬂ{A-S Waws And Deywaw Ceung Areas
Cavlk Awvp PAINT Aw Steer Dook Jamps - 2 conrs DTM

Pecorative Cewiwe Bepme

To inctupg A HIGHLIFHTED ”R“‘sl(pﬁuf'i)

| Sixty Seven thousand Five Hunoesp Doiars

Total dues

Please make checls payable to: Michael Ammerman, | 15 Wagon Trail, East Stroudshurg, PA 18301

67,500 °°

Tavmes

|.Time for Payment. All invoices are payable widhin
ten (10) days of recelprA 11/2% manthly service
charge is payabla an all averdue balancesThe grant of
any license or right: of capyright s conditioned on
recelpr of full paymene.

L Estimatas, If shis form is used for an proposal, the
fees and expenses shown are minimum estimates
only. Final fees and expanses siall be shown when
invoice is rendered. Client’s approval shall be
abtained for any Increases in fees or expenses tmt
exceed the orignal estimate by 15% or more.
3.Changes, Cltent shall be responsible for maldng
additfonal payments for changes requested by Clientin
ariginal assignment. Howaver; no additional payment
shall be made for changes required to conform to the
origina assignmant deseription.The Client shall offer

the Contractor the first opportunity ta make any
changes.

4.All mazerfal is guaranteed to be as spacified, all msks
will be accomplished in accordance with the drawings
and or specifications for the work Iisted In the job dis-
cripton, and all work shall be completed in a subswmn-
tial worlanan-like manner for the above sum.
S.Any alterations or deviations from the above specifi-
catons Involving extra costs will be execued upon
recelpt of written orders, and will become an extra
clhiarge over and above this farm.All agrezments will
be cantingent upon, smiles, accidents, or delays beyond
the cantrol of Conwactar: Owner will provide fire,
tornado, and other necessary insurance upen the
ahova warle.
&.Modifications, Modification of the agreement must
be written, except that the invoice may include, and
Client shall be obligated w pay, fees or expenses that

were orally authorized in arder to progress promptly
with work

7. Arbitration.Any disputes in excess of § {ma:dmum

limit for small daims court) arising ou of this
Agresment shall be submired to binding ashitration
before a mutually agreed upon arbiraror pursuant to
the rules of the American Arbitration Assadation The
Arbitrator’s award shall be final and judgment may be
entered upon it in any courc having jurisdicdon thereof,
The Client shall pay 2ll arbitration and court costs,
reasonable awomey's fees, and legal interest on any
award or judgment in Evor of the Contracor.
8.Acceptance of Terms.The above terms incarporate
Artide 2 of de Uniform Commercial Code. If not
objested ta within ten (10) days, these terms shall be
de=nied acceptable.




TYPICAL ADA DO

& conc Pavna wH |
€X5 / 20X20 W AND
6 THX 28 STONE BASE.

181 3 oD
PU_L SIDE

PSRRI~ —cc ot

1
R (; = I
FKE SPACES 1
REMOVE PORTION ol
EXISTING PAVING ;
I

I

[

FRONT APPROACHES-¢

EXISTING PAVING TC
REN

I
]
I
I
I
MAIN I &
! [ PULL SIDE I
o ] N
) I | |
1 q i |
1 I I?l |
4' CONC WALK WITH 4" I |
THK 28 STONE BASE.__ H l [e—
INSTALL TOOL JTS AT 5 ]
OC AND EXP TS AT 200 | NOTE: X = 36 IN. MINIMUM IE ¥ = 60
MAY I } X = 42 IN.MINIMIM IF ¥ = 34 ¢
B 1 1~
! LG
i
= , I g HINGE SIDE APPROACH
< )
1 : 23 \ ’
L I : é \\ "X "
I ; W haitai
4" CONC ALK IITH 1 g UL SIOE
T THK 23 SToNE 1 2 T
Al |
= 1 I |
I E |\ ,<1,]
i l= I 1 ] |
ko =3
T FA\EMEF—: i g NOTE. ¥ = 5¢ I\ MNMUM IF DOCR H
( EX SPACES) TO ALIGN 1 g
WITH NEA STEFS 1 [ .4
]
S ] - g %{é
< serE iD T w LATCH SIDE APPR t
CONC STEP5 AND—— ——
— RAILING SES DET.

/A1

AL e

FIRE AREA TWO )31 FIRE AREA ONE = 12.236-SF
23,304-5F

R

CFFICE AND ¥
e

T s
BTG

EXISTING 0 MIN,
RATED DOCRS,

i
"
it

('ﬂ%w//«i
Bub0

EXISTING 2 HR
FIREWALL

gﬂ& =




Commonwealth of PA, Department of General Services, Bureau of Procurement, 1800 Herr Street, Harrisburg, PA 17103

THE AMMERMAN COMPANY LLC

Attn: MICHAEL AMMERMAN

115 WAGON TRAIL ROAD

EAST STROUDSBURG, PA 18302-9561

SUBJECT: COSTARS-008-E24-1408 Maintenance, Repair, & Operation Equipment
& Supplies ("MRO")

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Department of General Services (DGS) is pleased to inform you that the
COSTARS-008-E24-1408 Maintenance, Repair, & Operation Equipment & Supplies
("MROQO") Contract is awarded effective 11/12/2024 through 11/12/2025. It is now
acceptable for you to proceed with sales of your contract offerings to COSTARS

Purchasers (members). An executed copy of your Contract is attached for your
reference.

DGS is posting to the DGS COSTARS website a “Vendor Contract’, as well as any
link to a Supplier website. Prospective COSTARS Purchasers may access the "Vendor
Contract" via the COSTARS Members Area. To learn more about how COSTARS

Purchasers view VVendor Contracts, visit the Search COSTARS Exclusive Contracts
training module here: https://tinyurl.com/memconsch.

In accordance with Section 4 of the Terms and Conditions, DGS strongly
encourages each Supplier to provide a dedicated website for COSTARS Purchasers,
including a complete listing with contract pricing for all items required under the
contract, product and customer support information, and the capability for COSTARS
Purchasers to place online orders for contract items. If the Supplier provides a
dedicated COSTARS website, the Supplier agrees to permit DGS to provide a link from
the DGS COSTARS website to the dedicated Supplier COSTARS website to facilitate
access by prospective COSTARS Purchasers.

The DGS COSTARS Program offers a Web-based Supplier Gateway within the PA
Supplier Portal designed specifically for your use. The COSTARS Supplier Gateway will
allow you to:

* Review your Vendor Contract exactly as it appears to our members.
* Review contract terms.



Page 4

If you have questions about marketing to COSTARS members, please contact us
at 1-866-768-7827.

FULLY EXECUTED
Contract Number: 008-E24-1408

Original Contract Effective Date:

11/12/2024
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
*3:-.3,5(% Pk g ¥,
COSTARS

Supplier Name/Address Commodity Specialist

THE AMMERMAN COMPANY LLC Name: David Gibson

115 WAGON TRAIL ROAD Phone: 717-346-2680

EAST STROUDSBURG, PA 18302-9561 Fax: 717-783-6241

Your SAP Vendor Number: Contract Name:

561414 Maintenance, Repair, & Operation
Equipment & Supplies ("MRQO")

Supplier Phone Number: Solicitation No:

5706883272 COSTARS-8

The issuance of this document constitutes evidence of a fully-executed
contract between the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and the Supplier.

This contract is comprised of: The above referenced Solicitation, the
Supplier's Bid, and any documents attached to this Contract or
incorporated by reference in the solicitation and/or Supplier's Bid. All
applicable contract documents can be viewed publicly via our
COSTARS website at www.dgs.pa.gov/COSTARS > “I'm a Buyer” >
Members Area > Search Contracts > COSTARS Contracts.




POCONO TOWNSHIP
WAIVER OF LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION
Certainimprovements to existing non-residential structures may be eligible for a Waiver of the requirements of Chapter

90 Subdivision and Land Development. To be eligible for consideration of a Waiver of Land Development, a proposed
division of space or leasehold, building addition or site alteration shall not result in any of the following:

a. A requirement for additional parking;
b. Development within flood-prone or wetland areas;
c Activities that would require the submission of a stormwater management site plan per Chapter 365;
d. Installation of new access drives providing vehicular access to/or from a public right-of-way;
e. An increase in water consumption of sewage discharge exceeding 247 gallons per day;
f. Changes to utility services including new service laterals to increase capacity or provide fire protection;
g. An expansion involving additional occupied space.
Additionally,

neither the Owner, the Applicant, nor the property shall have any open violations of any type.

The undersigned hereby applies for review by the Pocono T,
the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Townshi
and described below:

ownship Planning Commission and review and approval of
p for a Waiver of Land Development for the plans submitted herewith

17 i { , S 2 i 1
1. TaxParcel: ’ /,-{ I .” ! /f_:’ i) County Deed Book No.: L D
Volume No.: Page No.: D555 |
N
Zoning District: (/ Area to be Developed or Subdivided, Gross: Net:

2. Name of Property Owner(s) of Record: '/]/Cf(jLD LE("‘*‘.‘P'.L/IDFI S L 6
(If corporation, provide corporations’ name and address and two officers of cbrporation)
J N "o -L\ ) i
Address: s &id 0’7—." (ol Sl LN TCT TR | &2 @)
[

¥ D

Email Address: DAI\)TZ@//HESWFTM/\TEQ.COJ"I Phone No.: §‘70 2@ [/ 2772

3. Name of Applicant, if different than Owner:

Address:

Email Address: Phone No.:

4. Applicant’s interest, if other than Owner:

5. Engineer, Architect, Land Surveyor, or Landscape Architect responsible for plan:

VOB MAMDA  ENEGRA  EMeiveaz N

Address:

emal Address:_JMANDA(D ENTE 6RAEN6cOM, Cro-775> 345y

112 TOWNSHIP DRIVE, TANNERSVILLE, PA 18372 rev. 06/2024

PHONE (570) 629-1922 ) FAX (570) 629-7325



6. Name of Attorney (optional):

Address:
Email Address: Phone No.:
LY
7. Brief prOJect descn& ion descrlblng the proposed intent of the project and all proposed improvements:
EXPAWD  PooL e QUipmeEnT PAY To Tor Ouside FOO AeRUicE.
NVEne Roos A Deeudied.
8. Type of water supply
proposed: _ < Public (Municipal) Private (Centralized) Individual (On Site)
9. Type of sanitary sewage
Disposal proposed: Public (Municipal) Private (Centralized) Individual (On Site)
10. Have appropriate public utilities been consulted: / Yes No
11. Material accompanying this Land Development Waiver Application:
a) Plan -5 copies
b) Copy of Deed with any Restrictive Covenants— 2 copies
c) . Written Description of Proposal — 5 copies
d) Application Fee
e) Professional Services Agreement and Escrow
f) Other
12. List basis for Request of Waiver of Land Development:
The undersigned represents that to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, all the above statements are true
and correct, and complete.
Date: By:
Printed Name
Signature
For Office Use Only:
Date Received: By:
Distribution: Township Engineer
Township Solicitor
Zoning Officer
Sewer Department or SEQ
Public Works
Fire Company
112 TOWNSHIP DRIVE, TAN NERSVILLE, PA 18372 rev. 06/2024

PHONE (570) 629-1922 FAX (570) 629-7325



SWIFTWATER

Written Description of Proposal
Plunge Pool service area extension

The Swiftwater (The Swiftwater of the Pocono Mountains LLC)

Our plunge pool suites offer guests the ability to relax and unwind in a private setting
while staying at The Swiftwater. With a bromine filtration system, the chemical content is
less harsh than chlorine while our electric heaters maintain a constant temperature of 88
degrees. When originally designed, the contractor did not take into effect the twice daily
maintenance as per the PA Department of Health Title 28 Chapter 18 guidelines. This has
created guest complaints as our team members must get into rooms twice a day for
approximately 10 minutes to ensure the highest water quality set by state standards. To
mitigate the guest interruption and allow for further filtration systems we are seekinga
modification to the current system by creating a small bump out that will give the
maintenance team a service area to access from the exterior of the building. This will
create a more serene and private environment for guests while doubling as a benchfor
guests to sit on when enjoying their outdoor patio. The area will be approximately 4'x6’3’

and will house the heater, filtration system, and small heater to prevent freezing of pipes.

Please refer to the drawing for further details.



\in.nw_u%q-w_tuawm.ﬁ ing
262 DeNngon Drhve | Beaaiag | PA 635
510-750-9129 | revenv.entegraenn enm
262 dickinson drije
PLUMBING PIPING DESIGNATIONS
ey b eonsultant
————
— T
—_— o wo g
— ‘oo, SO0 consutiant
PLUMBING PIPING SYMBOLS
ey OO
mroa ® o o o
haa:; =l -
B pENENG NSNS B —
; ., B A
oyt » and bl s T T —>a— B
[2]
EXISTING ] =
INTERIOR ; ...... %
WALL EXISTING o
A _ PLUNGE
POOL (0]
[ (@)
] =
=hH =
= =
| _ | 1 ‘ o
Y [
== S
g w e EXISTING INTERIOR —
I _ E m EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE — o
EXISTING ———»= 4 — (0] o
EXTERIOR .mu. -
WALL []O - o
e |=——NEW INSULATED EXTERIOR S o4&
e EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE £ o N
wrLrrTmes W =
/" 1"\ OVERALL FLOOR PLAN . 3
@ 70 ST m. N xon
g
HNOTE: ALL PIPING AND EQUIPMENT estom
I BXTEROR ENCLOSURE T0 Bt o T e T
2\ IYPICAL PLUNGE POOL LAYOUT
&=
titte
Braner Toviewer cningra project #
M —h’_ 23099
drnwing numter Sl
as noled
_Ul ‘_ =
78 ocl 2024




l\{OU, T eoAnD

From: Alan Strand <alanstrand@strandpool.com> ' ANS
Sent: Sunday, October 13, 2024 1:02 PM L> DUG' P
To: vint@desakirestaurant.com

~ =y ; — =) A ~
Subject: Swiftwater Hotel equipment relocation L/? GET CACrr T© TR0

vint@desakirestaurant.com

Attachments: Equipment Change.pdf; Swiftwater equipment layout.pdf; Public Bathing_Sampling and d,
Laboratory Requirements QA Rev Sept 2019.pdf: Water sample code.pdf; PA _
Disinfection testing code.pdf L AVNNG E’/
ey
. RN (NFoNT
Good morning Vincent, o (

by Cf‘m
Sorry it’s taken so long to get this information back to you. The following is a summary of the challenges
and recommended changes. Attached is a drawing of the layout and also the state code for testing and
sampling. Itis in the code the protocol for the location of taking the weekly bacteria sample. You would

need approval from the local municipality to have the sample taken from an alternate location and also
to move the equipment.

Current challenges with existing layout
1. Test chemistry of in-room pools twice a day without disturbing guests.

2. Take a water sample from each pool once a week for bacteriological analysis without disturbing
guests.

3. Adjust water chemistry and perform necessary maintenance on in-room pools without disturbing
guests

4. Be able to respond to any issues concerning the filtration/chemical feed systems that may arise at any
time to ensure the water remains clean, sanitary, and safe for guests.

Recommended Solution

1. Construct additional boxes/trunks/benches for each in-room pool to house a sampling port and allow
the addition of an automated chemical controller system.

a. Move pump, cartridge filter and the bromine tablet feeder to the outer box

b. Add water sampling tap after pump but before filter, heater and chemical feeder. This water always in
circulation represents unfiltered untreated water from the body of water.

c. Boxes would be protected from freezing and accessible to maintenance staff.

d. Pocono Township request
1. Request to relocate filter equipment to outside of building wall into an equipment cabinet.

1



Equipment will be move just a few feet to the outside of the existing wall.

2. Request an exemption from the standard collection protocol. The protocol is to collect a weekly
bacteriological sample from 30” deep from the center of the pool. Request to collect the sample from a
sampling port in the filter cabinet. This water would be water from the unit coming from the skimmer and
bottom drain line. The only concern from sampling at that location is the remote possibilitythat if a
biofilm forms in the plumbing the sample may have a slightly higher chance or being positive for bacteria
while the standard method would not show that. This could be argued as a higher standard.

Attached to this email is information from the Department of Health and ANSI regarding testing and
sampling of pool water.

Thankyou,
Alan Strand

Strand Pool Supply, LLP
106 Strand Drive
Bartonsville, PA 18321
Phone: 570 629-2433
Fax: 570 629-3572



T&E SUMFTWATER

- IN-Room PLUNGE PooL

Poor EanPMENT
ScHEMATIC

INTERIOR
EQUIPMENT
YAULT

. ExXTEROOR
CWALLTLLL

b Y
[ 4 3 ),i.
e

KEY

@ Skzmmer"
- M%?nbroqr\ '
VR Repvra
X Valve

TABLET FEEDER

-—f - Mal/\,bram §ucf~10nLnne

- SKtMMrSU(}"!O/» Line

= -~ Pump Tnlek /poblet
.- = Re+vm L&Ae

Plvzﬁb:.)\ﬁ Hﬂe, :

/////'

EXTERIOR
ERUPMENT
YAuLT

i?i

TR



Job # 24-287
MECHANICAL, INC. Date: 11-14-2024

This proposal shall become a contract when accepted by you and approved in writing by our duly Authorized agent. This quotation is subject to change without notice if not accepted within 10
lays and in any event may be accepted within 30 days from date above. Title to the system shall remain with us until all sums due have been fully paid. Troy Mechanical, Inc. guarantees new
roducts to be free from defects in workmanship and material for a period of 1 year from date of delivery to the original purchaser of any parts which the manufacturer's inspection may prove
lefective. Troy Mechanical, Inc. shall not be held responsible for normal wear or tear or any damage arising from neglect, misuse of or abuse or failure to use proper supplies, material, voltages
ind maintenance in the operation of this equipment. To the prices and terms quoted, add any manufacturer’s gross receipts, sales, or use, tax either federal, state or city, payable on the
-ansaction under any affecting statute unless otherwise specified. This contract embodies all terms and conditions agreed to by the parties hereto, and any oral agreements previous to the
xxecution of this contract are deemed to be contained herein. No implied warranties or promises which are contrary to, or would in any way alter this agreement are to apply.

To: Pocono Township Bathroom FitOut
Based On: Site survey on 11-7/24, Standard working hours, and compliance with prevailing wages

SCOPE
Cut concrete slab for plumbing. Remove concrete and haul from site.
Prep and repour concrete slab
Demo drywall as needed for plumbing and accessories
Place electrical as per code. All lights for each bathroom
Drywall existing bathrooms. Close off existing doors and frame in new openings.
Frame hard ceiling and drywall.
Tile bathroom floors and run tile cover base.
Paint walls and ceilings (owner choice of color).
Supply and install (2) 3” hollow metal doors with hardware. Doors to be painted.
Supply and install signage.
Two (2) ADA showers, one (1) urinal, two (2) water closets, two (2) sinks, & two (2) floor drains
Water piping in copper L
Drain/vent piping in schedule 40 pvc
Insulation of new water piping
Two (2) inline bathroom exhaust fans with exhaust duct through sidewall of building terminating with
wall cap. Low voltage wiring of on-off switch on wall.

Job Cost: $97,960.00

Excluded:
Removal of Hazardous Materials
Bonds, Permits & Third Party Inspections.

Best Regards
Susan Troy-Connors

Troy Mechanical, Inc

Certified small, woman-owned business
USACE CQM Certified
COSTARS supplier (#008-E22-964)

Troy Mechanical, Inc. - 100 State Highway — Moosic, PA. 18507 - PH (570)-451-0140 FAX (570)-451-0150



PURCHASE ORDER FOR INFLUENTIAL DRONES 856-281-7545

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION: This purchase order has been prepared as a courtesy for the customer. The customer must return this
document as a completed document to receive consideration by the Influential Drones accounting department. This purchase order upon
completion is a legally binding document and a commitment to pay by the customer. This purchase order may be billed individually by line item.

CUSTOMER / PURCHASER CONTACT
Pocono Twp PD Earl Ackerman po# 2024IFD-002
110 Township Drive 570-807-8572
Tannersville, PA eackerman@poconopd.org FEIN # _246001526
18372
I, Earl Ackerman understand that this document is legally binding when containing my signature. E4

I have read the terms and conditions of this agreement. | understand English. h
| am authorized to bind the entity named as the customer / purchaser to this agreement. 4.
TRAINING PRICE QTY DISC SUBTOTAL
P107 Computer Based Training Program $150.00 7 $0.00 $1,050.00
FAA Part 107 Test Voucher Administration $195.00 7 $0.00 $1,365.00
Combined Learning Class: sUAS Product Familiarization/ $350.00 7 $0.00 $2,450.00

Commercial Industry Best Practices/ Intro to NIST (1 day)

In person: NIST L.1.5 sUAS 'Train-the-Trainer' Proctor Course - $999.00 7 $0.00 $6,993.00
with Scenarios, Obstructed and Confined (3 days)
Anticipated travel/per diem cost for Off-site training §796.92 1 $0.00 $§796.92

Actual expenses may vary from the anticipated cost. Receipts will be
provided if further budget allocation is required.

Mini 4 Pro Rental Drones ( 3 units for the week) $250.00 3 -$750.00 $0.00
$12,654.92

YOU SAVED -$750.00

Ed’{ A'Ck TRAINING VOLUME DISCOUNT -$518.00

Wﬂk 08 Nov 2024
NON TAXABLE ITEM $0.00
|
Farl Ackerman WAIVED HANDLING $0.00
Detective Sergeant
(570) 629-7200 eackerman@poconopd.org NO SHIPPING $0.00

TOTAL $12,136.92

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Total number in $US currency is the complete amount of this purchase order. The amount may be billed individually by line item through the
submission of an one or more invoice(s). The financial obligation of this purchase order shall not exceed the total amount unless agreed by both
parties in writing. Payment shall be promptly submitted following the payment terms specified on supplied invoice(s).

This purchase order was prepared by ~ Emily Hines INFLUENTIAL DRONES - 8 E Stow Rd, Ste 100 - Marlton NJ 08053



Parcel List

1. (12.7.1.6-4) KOPELSON PA PROPERTIES IV LLC
2. (12.6A.1.59) DANIEL ANITA B
3. (12.6A.1.60) DANIEL RUDOLPH
4. 12.6A.1.4THOMPSON HENRY P & MARY ANNE
5. (12.94365) SINGH SATNEM
6. (12.94364) SCHLIER JIMMY A
7. (12.6.1.72) GRABER LISA
8. (12.6.2.51) LINDENMERE SPORTS & ARTS CENTER LLC
9. (12.7.1.6) BRODHEAD CREEK REGIONAL AUTHORITY
10. (12.6.2.56) LINDENMERE SPORTS ARTS CENTER LLC
11.(12.92570) ARICCHI DOMINICK E & PATRICIA
12.(12.7.1.10) FRITZ KETURAH
13.(12.3.1.24) CUTITA IGNATIUS
14.(12.3.1.25) CUTITA NANCY



IESIVLLC
3
H

ARY ANNE

sCENTERLLC
L AUTHORITY

CENTERLLC

PATRICIA




vZ0Z/ET/TT

SALV.LS NV'1d JIHSNMO.L ONODOd

L/0L yzoeel/bL | ¥eoe/shig | ¥20c/alich | veoelelicl | Seoc/e/l wijaid me( pue (vz/8/p) 1emo auidouoi 1 MaIA ANS b2l L 09904-000d| Vevl
p,281 uoisuaxe Aep 09 )
6/01 P28l uoisugx3y yc0elcLL ¥c0c/LIS G20e/9/L | veoclelel | ScocisliL wigid wmaapuel|  (bz/8/y) a1 [e10H puelg [en - Jusdojpas( pueT LL9[ Mezz0eez [0£904-000d| LOvL
viLL ¥2ociei/LL ¥coe/LioL Ge0z/e/le | Geoc/oL/e | Se0z/e/e | leuldiwleld e pueT] (peici/s) swawpedy peajsyooig - ¥1904-000d| €2yl
p,281 uoisua)xa Aep 06
8/ p,oal yeoe/el/LL | v20z/ee/oL | ¥20c/alich | ¥202/6/c) | ¥2OT/LE/C) | [euldjulidld | Uolepljosuold (vz/0119) (£202) Siuswiedy Juiod d|jimsisuue] | |H9000€9} [0EL08-0D0d| 85El
L€/Z| 0} Uoisuax3y 1077AA8Q pue
9/Ll yeoeel/vL | ¥eoe/e/0L | S20Z/ie/L | S20e/eL/L | G2O0Z/LE/L | leuld/ulield e puen {vz/6/6) BAS 2lepsjooig 08904-000d| Gcvl
pal Lg/| 0} uoisux3y i
uoljeIapISu0? Japun suejd Aeulwijaidy
Gl/g uo yeoerel/VL | v20z/92/9 | G202/l | v20Z/6/el | S20T/9/L [euld gns Jouln (ve/8iL) 06/04-000d| 92l
P,281 UCISUA)X3 "OW § (peOY |IIH 1504 025-615) uoisiApgng Jouy uosduwig B
6/01 p,o81 uoisusx3y yeoeieLiLl ¥20zZ/LIS G20z/9/L | veoe/eieL | Seoc/8liL [euld4 gns JoulN (vz/e)| Hezzoese J0€904-000d| Loyl
UOISIAIPGNS [810H puelg [en( - Juawdojaasq pueT 19
uojjesapisuo?) Japun suejd [eutd|
yeoe/e/Ll 18 pue uojsuedx3 abejiA aufjou - 0,604-000d| 8./€l
¥eoe/LLie Ae( pueT [910H jusisuel saladoid 0uodod dAISN[ox3| MEYZOEYZ (619048-000d| ¢Thl
£¢0¢/62/8 JAs( pueT peOY JalleH 01 Sawoq AuoulieH| H8ZZ0£€T Liv)
£20c/ElS JAs( pueT 1190 1 Z1.82 AdsinBog AunA Jo spueT| ¥6120€€Z osel
2e0z/6LIL magpuet|  (sewo Afenp oisse|0) seadold S 3 3 @ J0 Spue( Y68LOEZT €0l
‘gng Jofe
zeoefee9 meq puen abpiy sionbol|| ¥8810£22 opl
‘gng Jofepy
120¢/S/8 A8 pue uawdojaAeq pueT sjuswpedy |90 1 8082| ¥8110€02 osel
0202/5/9 JAs( pueT (anoeur) dnoig yuawisau] ¥yguay| M0y00ELL
[BIDIBWWOY)
sue|d Yo3e)sy
sjuawiwon Auagjanoiddy pajqeL 19)391 BN By odise| seadx3y ||euldjwipeid adA] (oyep 2ouEydaaoE) SweN joaloid 'ON 'ON "ON 4o
09y 0d | Bunasspyiseq| juswuio) | 908 Ise] poliad uopjeaijddy foid A7 | foid WeL | tdmL
ysaje MaIARY
Y207/81/11



vZOzZ/ET/TT

uoljeIapisuo?) Japur) suopesiddy Jaalep Juswdojaaaq pue|

SNLVLS NVId JIHSNMO.L ONODOd

yzozreliLL | €eoziLey | veoziobie) | veozieiel | veoe/iere) | leuldjullisid JA8Q pueT (€z/01 %) peoy YoeqaLed g/) - 5,919 BYSBIV| HI9L0€1e - 18¢)
6/0} veozielvL | beoziseiy | Geoeiere | GeozielL | G20T/LL | leuldullRld 1A8Q pue (zz/5z/1) Syuswyedy yea1) Ausqueld| ¥0SL0ELZ [L1908-000d| 69EL

p.oa. uoisusjxa Aep 06
vei8/g poal yeozielLL | veoz/eeie | S2ozielie | S20T/olie | Scoe/ele wisld neQ pueq (vzrzLr2) (Bumo sialyes) Py Jeutep GEL| H0Z20ee [2h90d-000d| Yivh

uolsuajxa yjuow 9

sjuswwon Auagjanoiddy pajqeL 19)91 (51T BIN odise| saadxg ||euldjuijeid adA) (e1ep aoueydasoe) awey j08loid "ON "'ON *ON Joy
99y 0d  |Bunesp jseq| juswwod | 008 ise] pouad uoyea|ddy foxd AT | load WL | dmL
}s9jeT M3IARY
YT07/81/11



vZOT/ET/TT

_

_ |

SI3UOISSIWWOY) 40 pJeog Joj )si way| buipuad|

Buipuad

uolssiwwo?) Bujuue|d 10§ isi waj|

as() [euonipuo) ‘suondacxy |etoadg

VIN ¥20¢/82/0L VIN [euly ‘quio) 107 Jspuior 107 03]0SIad ) 09604-000d| Sevl

VIN ¥20z/82/01 VIN [euld "quog 107 Japuior j07 Msio9 ) 06604-000d| VeVl

LE/0L PORY|  bTieliLL yeoe/ehiL VIN = 1anEM "|ou3 "dinb3 [ood ‘Ju3 del[/uu] ;9eMYIMS 00044-000d
|eaoiddy 9d

uoisiaaq 904 buipuad
Ssjuswwon Auagjanoiddy pajqel FENER] BN By odise| semdx3y |euldjwijaid adA) (a3ep 2oueydaoae) awey joafoid ‘ON ‘ON *ON Joy

09y 9d  |Bunespyiseq| juswwo) | 90gIse] poliad uonesijddy foid AT | ford WpL | cdmy

)saje] M3IADY
pC0T/81/11

SALV.LS NV1d JIHSNAMO.L ONODOd



vZoz/eT/TT

G20z/E/9 seoz/ele G20z/el6 Y2/5/6 panoiddy VIN ¥eoz/9L8 [eul4 ‘quo) 107 uofeulquo) j07 saluadold 0Uodod Buizewy ; 0.L04-000d | 8Zvl
§z0z/e/9 Szoe/ele T z/€l6 paroiddy VIN yeoe/61L/8 [euly Japuior 107 Japuior 107 4ysp A 0904-000d | Zevl
Ge0z/9re ¥20Z/9/LL G20Z/9/S v2/9IS yeisly ¥202/02/8 maq pueq (€z/01/01) emep Juswdojpra ajH3| HB6L0EZZ (62908-000d [ SLvl
leaoiddy [euonyipuo) | [eroiddy [euonipuo)
1aumo Jad piemio} ¥202/12iS yeoz/iere ¥20z/1e/8 £z/1el8 €2/0L/L| €20T/LI8 [eulq e pueT (ez/01/y) Buisnoy sakojdw3 IMO| W60Z0EEZ [02904-000d | Zivl
Buinow jou josford |eaoiddy jeuoiyipuod)| [eaoiddy [euonipuod
¥202/8LIL y20zi8Lly £2/81/01 €2/0L/0L| Y20Z/Biy | [Rud/wlRd A8 pueT (zziLzi0)| Ws8LOeZT [11904-000d | OObL
|eaoiddy jeuoripuo)| [erciddy [euonipuod (ev1qw3) py Jaddiis uapjoo [eydsoH pooyloqybieN
¥eILIoL GZ02/9/8 6202/9/S G20Z/9/V L €2/9/LL €2/0L/L| €20T/0L/L | [euld/wipid qng Jofepy (zz/8z/€) uoisiaipang Jofeyy 1ss019)| HBLLOEZT 86€1
paniaoay uoisuaixgy |eroiddy [euonypuo)| [eaciddy [euolipuod
(4401714 2e0T/LLIv| ceoz/ee/e [eul4 gng Jouly {0ouoy sor) 119 8Inoy LOLE| ¥69L0ELT VIN 26l
|eaouddy/ jeuonipuod| [eaciddy [euolipuol)
12/t Le/zeliL| L2oz/aL/LL | feuldjuieid 1A8q pue|(1.2/6/8) UORIPPY %00Q Buipeo Z10A §6-8 Indised Joues| ¥/SLOELT £8EL
|eaoiddy [euoppuod| [eroiddy [euoipuo) [[RIENTT )
femelpyiim Buipuad 61/5z/e leroiddy| 610z/12/g | feuld/wield 18Q pue (81/22/01) Siuawypedy juiod aflinsiauue| ¥9000€9L LLEL
10§ PapUBLILIOY [enjuapisay
020¢/0z/L Penoiddy| 610z/6/¢) [eAoiddy | 6L0Z/2/L) | [EUI4/WIRId mag puel|  (L/zz/y) Il 3seyd uoasjold Jsjalliad Insjsed OueS| »EBO0E6L 29¢EL
10} PapUAWILLOdAY [eI0I8WWOY
vzIsel ¥202/9/L1 ¥202/9/8 SzI9re 020z/91/y penoiddy|  810z/€z/L leroiddy| 0zZ0z/6L/E | [BUId/WIRId e pueT (Z1/v118) 1o pueT [sjoH sue Buluunyf ¥1500€.L} 09¢l
pajsanbay uoisuajx] o0} papuajx3 [eroxddy 10§ PapUBLILIOIBY [e10JaWWoY) clEl
SeLMYy LLBLITL 2e0z/6l/L | leuldjwiRld neq pue AuleydsoH souodod YdyS| HEY00ELL el
0} papua)x3 |eroiddy | [eroiddy [euotjipuod)
1102/5/9 panoiddy £102/8/G [eroiddy| £10z/6/G | leuld/wiild e pueT| (91/z1/z1) Buiuspim wn aAuq A1aAosiq inajsed Youes| Hy9zoelLl veEL
10} papuBWWO0aY [eloiawwoy
110z/g/y penoiddy | £10z/E1/E [eroxddy| £10Z/0k/E | [BUI/LIRI 1neq pue (91/t2/01) Bue wn aauq A1anodsiq Ind)sed oues leel
10} PapUBWILIOIDY [BI0JBWWOY
a3Q3093Y 1ON - TVAQ¥dY TVNIA/WITINd ¥O TVNI4 TYNOLLIANOD]
2/91/1 panoiddy SeLULL SAjejUs | ayd (€z/e/0| poay uonedddy) aYd 96pRy SUL| ¥KSLOELZ 88EL
ue|d aAeIUa | ay Guuueld
TVAOYUddY NV1d SAILVINIL Qid]
£2/81/6 [eroiddy| £2/11/6 leroddy| €202/L/6 | leuld/wield JheQ pue (@ziveL) seiA luisem| MpL10622 18EL
“Neunield ‘puop| Aeuplg puod
£2/81/6 leroddy|  €2/L1/6 leroiddy| €202/0z/6 | wiRid aQ puel (1219212112l L2/B) %9310 0UOd0d-dnoIO) UBPPEIS| HIYLOELE 89¢l
“Aeuald ‘puo)| el ‘puod [BIDIBWWOY
ziLE leroiddy|  Zz/gzie leroiddy| v2oz/el/8 wieid )AaQ puen (1z/9ziy)| WiyLOELT [91908-000d | €161
“Neulweld 'puod| Aetjuald puod [BI0JBWWOY (ueld "wipRld) asnoyalep peoy Jauwem-G 340D
TVAOY¥ddV AYVNIWITIHd TYNOLLIANOD
SjuaWwo) ajeq uopesidxg uopendx3 Kuagjenoiddy 9og| Auagjenoiddy 1ye7 | [eurdjwijaid adk) (ajep aouejdasoe) awep josfoid ‘ON 'ON ‘ON Joy
uopepI0day 0} 'O € 0} 'O\ 9 ‘pUBWIWOddY d | Juswiwon uoyesijddy foid AT | fosd weL | cdml
Jsaje]
P20T/8T/TL

SALV.LS NV1d dIHSNAMO.L ONODOd




pTOZ/ET/TT

¥2/12/0} panolddy ¥2IGH0L ¥zoe/e/ol Janepm Juawaoe|day Jazeald J0UaIX3 €5 oUES 0¥604-000d
leaciddy 0d "
¥2/12/0} paroiddy ¥2ISL0L ¥20z/91/6 Janep (119 "1y 661€) Selpadold Juswisaru] O LN 01604-000d
[eroiddy Od B
IVAOUddY ¥3AIVM INJWJOTIAIA ANVT]
Geoe/LelL G2oz/ielv G2oz/ieiol ¥2/12/01 panoiddy yeisiioL ¥202/71I01 | [euldjwiipld A8( pueT (v2/51/01) 1S 8s0Y Op | - KawaL 02604-000d| eVl
[eaozddy [euopipuod -
6202/91/19 Geoe/9L/e G202/9L/6 $2/91/6 paroiddy ¥2/6/6 $202/S/6 [euty qns Joui /) (Ile1L UBAJINS) UOISINPANS J0UI ¥[9eg/a5p1y sionbol| 01804-000d | LEVL
|eaouddy [euoljipuod -
6202/91/9 §eoz/9Lie 6202/91L/6 ¥2/91/6 panoiddy vereLs yeoe/Lg | leuld/ueid eQ pue {vz/81) uonippy LG Buipiing youes 02804-000d | OEvl
[eAoiddy [euonipuod -
Geoz/LIL GeoeiLly geoe/Liol v2/L/01 panroiddy VIN y20e/ee/6 [euld ‘quiod 107 {unod b1 6122) uonepijosuod J07] UOSIAN ) 08804-000d | eVl
Geoe/LiL S2oeT/LlY 62oz/LioL 2/L/0) panoiddy VIN ¥202/S2/6 feuld 'quo) j07 uojjeulquioQ 077 UnoJ ufejuno4 ) 08,04-000d| 62vl
SjuaWWoy ajeq uopesidx3y uonesidx3 Kuagjenoiddy 90g| Auagjenciddy 1y | [eurdjuijaid adAL (ayep asueydasoe) awep josfoid 'ON 'ON "ON Joy
uofepi0day 0} O € 0} 'O 9 ‘pUBWIWOIdY 9d | Juswwo) uopesyddy ford AT | cToad WL | dmL
1s3je
yT0T/81/11

SALVLS NVT1d dIHSNMO.L ONODOd



vzZoz/ET/TT

¥202/0€/0L yeisLe veiie ¥20Z/EL/S | [uid/wiaid | "piosuod 107] (€2/01/01) PlIOSUOD g UOHIPPY JSjua) 9UaIBju0D |LOW| MEEZOEEC |€2904-000d| 6Lv)
[enoiddy [euonipuo) | [eoiddy [euoripuo) ® JA8Q pue
€2/LEI0L £2/81/0L €2/0L/0L| €202/81/6 [euld ‘qng Jouin (€2/11/6) 6120 ¥S Keay epied| M1E20EET VIN 8Lyl
|eaosddy jeuoipuod| |eaoiddy [euopipuo)
£2/0€/8 €2/61L/19 €2I2L9| €202/9/9 leul4 qng Jouiy (cz/9/) sued/saadoid ave| Y91Z0eez VIN Elvl
|eaoiddy [euolipuod
€TILLIB €2/912 €2/€Z/L| €20T/LL/L | leuldjwiild 18Q pue (cz/Sz12) Buipying 01 8ur /8 Inajsed Youes| ¥16}0€22 yovl
|erouddy [euonipuod| [eaosddy [euonipuo)
£2/08/LL £2/02/e €TIELT| €T0TiviL [euld ang Jouly (zziz1iz1) eoeds |I_joy eZEld 8jlinsiauue] [ ¥G0Z0Eee VIN Lovi
|enoiddy [euonipuo)
ceozrel ceiLiLoL ¢Z/LL0L| 220e/9/0L feuly qng Jouly (zz/6/G) wawisnipy aury J0/AIPANS JOUI 194000 | HyBLOEZT VIN 66€1
|eaoiddy [euojipuod)| [eaoiddy [euonipuod
ceozfel 221919 220T/ET/S| Te0e/8L/s [eulq qng Jouly (zz/8212) Peoy lepyooig JO UOISINPGNSaY UOSIET| H9/LOEZZ VIN L6EL
|eroiddy [euonipuo)| |eaciddy [euonipuo)
220218 ceivly 2e0e/8e/e| ceoziyveie [eul4 \A8Q pueq (zz/01/1) uonippy asnoysiep $9199)S| UELIOELE VIN v6eL
|eroiddy [euopipuog| |eaoiddy [euonipuo) [e1oIBWWOY
€2/L1I0} €291 €2/6/1] ¢20z/12fe) | [euld/wljaid Waq pue/g/g) (uu] sjinsiouue | -emep) Siauped 3,Aeq aue Auayd[ ¥6L10€ZZ [S2908-000d| €6El
|erosddy [euonypuo))| [eciddy [euonipuod
2zoz/e 12/02/2) 93y L2/ELTL 98| L20z/eLieL wijald 1A8( puet (12/82/9) uoisuedx3 ebpoT Jlom jeal9| MpLLOE0T 16€}
leaoiddy [euonyipuo))| [eaciddy [euoljipuod 1218WWI0Y
€2ILLI8 €292 €C/ET/L| T20T/oL/8 | euld/ulBld 1A8( pueT (12/ze/11) eBel0}S PloD €88 Ina)sed oueS| HB9L0ELT 06El
leroiddy [euotyipuo))| [eaoiddy [euolpuo) [BI013WWOY
ye/9re wrels 2e0e/LLIp| ceoz/ee/e [euld gng Jouly (L2/z1/01) uonepijosuod 10710 )s3 OleSSBA( HEILOELT VIN G8el
|eroiddy [euopyipuo)| [eaoiddy [euolipuod
120z/0} 12/91/8 12/6/8 enoidde [eul/ufoId ISIAPONS uoIsINPang 107 G UolelS dwind sy s|jiasuoleg| 2GLOELT VIN ¥8EL
panoiddy D08 papualIWodny
ceoz/ierel 12rei8 12/82/9 lerouddy| L202/Le/L wijald ae( pueq (12/82/9) UCISIAIPGNS JOUI PIEIH BIOPNT| M6YLOELC VIN LLE)
PapuBWIW0IaY [eluapIsay
£29V/LL 221919 2eiSely| 2eoe/ogly | leuldjuisid 1A8( pueT (1zrz116) (12 1/90) JejoS Jojemyims| ¥GLLOEOZ |+2904-000d| SLEL
[eaoiddy [euoiypuo))| [eroiddy [euonipuo) [E10J8WWOY
£2/62/9 12/02/2) 92 L2/eLiTL 99y | L2oe/elich wild aQ pueq (1Z/01/5) 91-1 ) Ud Yoeqjawe) Je abpuypoN| H6800E6) pLEL
|eAoiddy Jeuoiyipuod [enuapisay
¥2I9L/S 12810k 12/9z/L| Leoz/ge/e | [euldiuleld aeQ pue ajawapur dwed| Hp0LOE0Z [12904-000d| 2LEl
|eaoiddy [euopipuod| [eaoiddy [euonipuo
120z/eze 0202/02/L| 020Z/2z/9 leroxddy | 0Z0z/6L/9 | [euldiulaid aeQ pueq (0202/80/90)| ¥S0L0£0Z 0Lel
panoiddy 08| Joj papusiwiiosny [euysnpuj Bpjg BuipAoay B 9)SeM PIOS G8- Ins)sed loues
£2/L2/6 6102/12/0L| 610Z/€T/6 leroiddy| 6102/GLI0L | [BUILIBI] | 1A8Q pUET (61/01/9) qe1 paas g/-g joues| OBOOEGL [
panoiddy DOg| 10j papusiLLoday [eIoIBWIWOY
¥202/92/6 ve/siiL YeZIELIG| ¥TOT/L/9 ([euld PasIASY|  JASQ PUB] (€2/11/6) 11 "ud 1eremyims Jo uids| M6L0EZE |€1904-000d | £821
|eroiddy [euonipuo)| [eaoiddy [euonipuod
220216 ceieie eeivLig| 2eoT/oLie | (euldjuiRld me(Q pue (czivz/L) 1910H ossedel] [ 89/20€El |£290M-000d| LiT)
|enoddy [euorjipuod| [eaoiddy |euonipuod
a3ay023y|
SjUBWWOY ajeq uonesdx3 uopeldxg Kuagjenorddy 9og| Auagjanciddy 19 | [eurdjwijeid adAL (ayep asuejdadoe) awep josloid ‘'oN ‘ON "ON Joy
uojjepiooay 0} 'O € 0} 'O 9 ‘pUBIWOIBY Od | Juswwo) uopea)jddy foid AT | Toidwel | dmi
s9je]
PT0T/8I/T1

SALV.LS NV1d dIHSNAO.L ONODOd



vToT/ET/IL

VerlL veieely| ve0z/8ly leaoidddy| v20z/9z/e leuld Jsnipy| (Juawysnipy sur 107) uojeuIqwoY 107 YLIW| H6EZ0EET |22908-000d [ bl

|eroiddy [euonipuod [euoyIpuo) aulm 101
¥20zIve/6 vely VIN yeoz/se/e [euld "pljosu0g 101 uoepjosuoQ j07 usYBUnoA| MEZOEET [82904-000d | 0Z¥)

|eaoiddy [euoiypuo)
SjuaWWoY ajeq uopesdxg uopesdx3 Kuagjenorddy 9og| Auaqgjenciddy 1397 | [eurdjwifeid adA| (eyep asueydasoe) awen jo2(oid 'ON ‘ON ‘ON Joy
uojjepioday 0} 'O\ € 0} 'O 9 ‘pUBWIWOoddY Dd | udwwo) uopealjddy ford AT | Tord WL | -dmL
ysaje]
yToT/81/11

SNLV.LS NV'1d dJIHSNMOL ONODOd




vzoz/et/tr

UMEIpYJM uolealjddy| £20Z/0L/L [eulq gng Jouiy (€2/6/1) ans Jouyy peoy saddijS uspjo9 8z | ZHG810ECT VIN Livl
XAATE] Teoe/9ioL wijsld e pueT (zz/8/8) asnoyaiep peoy UappelS § 8100| YE6LOETT VIN 9oy
UMBIPYNM Uofiealiddy
¥2IC) /T UMBIPUIM 2c02/92/6 | [euld/wijpld meq pueq (zzi8/8) aBpny aUL| ¥PSLOELT VIN 88¢l
uopesiiddy @1
ceoeiie 1202/91/6 [eulq ang Jouly (1z/92/21)(12/L2/6) UoISIMpaNS Jouly eioueld| ¥09L0ELT VIN 98¢t}
p,oa1 |dde mespyim
Ol UONEOLION
NMVYQHLIM
[44/A3[% ¢e/LLI0)L [elusq| TzoziTl/e uifeid ang Joley {zzi9/8) uoisinpang (zunw) Buissejg| Me610€ze VIN Sovl
papaley 008 PapUBWIWOIBY
12/12/90 Le/ve/s lelueq] 1202/8/) wipld eq pueT SjualjsaAul [UoY B OBIZ| MIZL0E0T VIN
pajpafey 004d PapuswWWolay SOy /WwWo)
pajeaddy 12112190 \2Ibz/s lelaq|  ajep wijaid 1A8(Q pue (€1/£1/80) 1neq pue ¢ 0] uosjadoy|| 3562041 VIN el
pajsfey 00g PapuswWWoday| umouyun [e12JaWwWo)
a3iN3aj
SjusWWo) ajeq uopelidxg uonesidx3 Kuagjenoiddy 9og| Auagjenoiddy 1pe | [eurjuijeid adAL (eyep asuejdadsoe) awen yosloid "'ON 'oN "ON Joy
uoljepI029y 0} 'O £ 0} 'O 9 ‘pUBWIWIOIBY Jd | JuBWWO) uopeojddy ‘loid AT | cToad gL | dmi
Jsaje]
yT0T/8T/T1

SNLV.LS NV1d dIHSNAAOL ONODOd



	11-18-24_BOC_Agenda 
	Full Packet Information 11-18-24

